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                    COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
                           CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
 
 
                                     ASSETS 
 
                                                          June 30,  December 31, 
                                                            1997       1996 
                                                          --------    -------- 
                                                         (Unaudited) 
                                                               (In thousands) 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents................................$   7,843   $  16,162 
Accounts Receivable: 
     Oil and gas sales ..................................   12,163      17,309 
     Joint interest operations ..........................    2,467       2,188 
Other Current Assets ....................................      695         174 
                                                          --------    -------- 
                Total current assets ....................   23,168      35,833 
Property and Equipment: 
     Oil and gas properties, successful efforts method ..  266,051     239,671 
     Other ..............................................      501         401 
     Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization  (62,642)    (54,144) 
                                                          --------    -------- 
                Net property and equipment ..............  203,910     185,928 
Other Assets ............................................      177         241 
                                                          --------    -------- 
                                                          $227,255    $222,002 
                                                          ========    ======== 
 
                      LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
 
 
Current Portion of Long-term Debt........................ $     37    $    108 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses ...................   15,286      22,773 
                                                          --------    -------- 
     Total current liabilities ..........................   15,323      22,881 
 
Long-term Debt, less Current Portion ....................   74,000      80,000 
Deferred Taxes Payable ..................................    6,492        -- 
Other Noncurrent Liabilities ............................      905         905 
Stockholders' Equity: 
     Preferred stock--$10.00 par, 5,000,000 shares 
       authorized, 706,323 shares outstanding ...........    7,063       7,063 
     Common stock--$0.50 par, 50,000,000 shares authorized, 
       24,199,785 and 24,101,430 shares outstanding at 
       June 30, 1997 and December 31, 1996, respectively..  12,100      12,051 
     Additional paid-in capital........................... 119,168     118,647 
     Retained deficit.....................................  (7,775)    (19,512) 
     Less: Deferred compensation-restricted stock grants..     (21)        (33) 
                                                          --------    -------- 
        Total stockholders' equity ......................  130,535     118,216 
                                                          --------    -------- 
                                                          $227,255    $222,002 
                                                          ========    ======== 
 
 
        The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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                              COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
                                CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
                                             (Unaudited) 
 
                                                          Three Months            Six Months 
                                                         Ended June 30,         Ended June 30, 
                                                      -------------------    ------------------- 
                                                        1997        1996       1997        1996 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
                                                        (In thousands, except per share amounts) 
 
                                                                                  
Revenues: 
  Oil and gas sales...................................$ 18,039   $ 16,222    $ 41,451   $ 25,777 
  Other income .......................................     200        140         468        213 
  Gain on sale of properties .........................      40      1,528          88      1,528 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
          Total revenues .............................  18,279     17,890      42,007     27,518 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
Expenses: 
  Oil and gas operating ..............................   4,085      3,318       8,734      5,841 
  Exploration ........................................    --          285        --          285 
  Depreciation, depletion and amortization ...........   5,959      4,385      10,949      6,912 
  General and administrative, net ....................     592        267       1,281        442 
  Interest ...........................................   1,284      2,744       2,494      4,592 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
          Total expenses .............................  11,920     10,999      23,458     18,072 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
Income from continuing operations before 
   income taxes ......................................   6,359      6,891      18,549      9,446 
Provision for income taxes ...........................  (2,225)      --        (6,492)      -- 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
Net income from continuing operations ................   4,134      6,891      12,057      9,446 
Preferred stock dividends ............................    (161)      (633)       (320)    (1,266) 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
Net income from continuing operations 
   attributable to common stock ......................   3,973      6,258      11,737      8,180 
Net income from discontinued gas gathering, 
   processing and marketing operations ...............    --          135        --          589 
                                                      --------   --------    --------   -------- 
Net income attributable to common stock...............$  3,973   $  6,393    $ 11,737   $  8,769 
                                                      ========   ========    ========   ======== 
Net income per share: 
   Primary - 
          Net income from continuing operations.......$   0.16   $   0.44    $   0.47   $   0.59 
                                                      ========   ========    ========   ======== 
          Net income..................................$   0.16   $   0.45    $   0.47   $   0.63 
                                                      ========   ========    ========   ======== 
   Fully diluted - 
          Net income from continuing operations.......$   0.16   $   0.33    $   0.46   $   0.46 
                                                      ========   ========    ========   ======== 
          Net income..................................$   0.16   $   0.34    $   0.46   $   0.49 
                                                      ========   ========    ========   ======== 
Weighted average number of common and common stock 
   equivalent shares outstanding: 
          Primary ....................................  25,038     14,184      25,083     13,868 
                                                      ========   ========    ========   ======== 
          Fully diluted ..............................  26,459     20,633      26,448     20,381 
                                                      ========   ========    ========   ======== 
 
 
                           The  accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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                                                       COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
      
                                                    CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
                                                        For the Six Months Ended June 30, 1997 
                                                                      (Unaudited) 
 
 
                                                                                               Deferred 
                                                                   Additional    Retained    Compensation- 
                                          Preferred     Common       Paid-In     Earnings     Restricted 
                                            Stock        Stock       Capital     (Deficit)   Stock Grants    Total 
                                          --------     --------     --------     --------     --------     -------- 
                                                                        (In thousands) 
 
                                                                                               
Balance at December 31, 1996..............$  7,063     $ 12,051     $118,647     $(19,512)    $    (33)    $118,216 
    Issuance of common stock..............    --             49          536         --           --            585 
    Stock issuance cost...................    --           --            (15)        --           --            (15)
    Restricted stock grants...............    --           --           --           --             12           12 
    Net income attributable to 
       common stock.......................    --           --           --         11,737         --         11,737 
                                          --------     --------     --------     --------     --------     -------- 
Balance at June 30, 1997..................$  7,063     $ 12,100     $119,168     $ (7,775)    $    (21)    $130,535 
                                          ========     ========     ========     ========     ========     ======== 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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                    COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
                      CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
                                   (Unaudited) 
                                                                 Six Months 
                                                               Ended June 30, 
                                                             ------------------ 
                                                               1997      1996 
                                                             --------  -------- 
                                                                (In thousands) 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
  Net income.................................................$ 12,057  $ 10,035 
  Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
   provided by operating activities: 
    Compensation paid in common stock........................     125       175 
    Exploration..............................................    --         285 
    Depreciation, depletion and amortization.................  10,949     7,105 
    Deferred income taxes....................................   6,492      -- 
    Deferred revenue.........................................    --        (214) 
    Gain on sales of property................................     (88)   (1,528) 
                                                             --------  -------- 
      Working capital provided by operations.................  29,535    15,858 
    Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable...............   4,867    (8,835) 
    Increase in other current assets.........................    (521)     (282) 
    Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
                and accrued expenses.........................  (7,487)    7,022 
                                                             --------  -------- 
      Net cash provided by operating activities..............  26,394    13,763 
                                                             --------  -------- 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
    Proceeds from sales of properties........................   5,034     8,969 
    Capital expenditures and acquisitions.................... (33,813) (105,879) 
                                                             --------  -------- 
      Net cash used for investing activities................. (28,779)  (96,910) 
                                                             --------  -------- 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
    Borrowings...............................................  20,000   172,150 
    Proceeds from common stock issuances.....................     472     1,487 
    Stock issuance costs.....................................     (15)       (7) 
    Principal payments on debt............................... (26,071)  (83,706) 
    Dividends paid on preferred stock........................    (320)     -- 
                                                             --------  -------- 
      Net cash provided by (used by) financing activities....  (5,934)   89,924 
                                                             --------  -------- 
        Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.  (8,319)    6,777 
        Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period.......  16,162     1,917 
                                                             --------  -------- 
        Cash and cash equivalents, end of period.............$  7,843  $  8,694 
                                                             ========  ======== 
 
      The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. 
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                    COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
                   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
                                  June 30, 1997 
                                   (Unaudited) 
 
(1)  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 
 
     Basis of Presentation - 
 
     In management's opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements 
contain all  adjustments  (consisting  solely of normal  recurring  adjustments) 
necessary to present fairly the financial position of Comstock  Resources,  Inc. 
and subsidiaries  (the "Company") as of June 30, 1997 and the related results of 
operations  for the three months and six months ended June 30, 1997 and 1996 and 
cash flows for the six months ended June 30, 1997 and 1996. 
 
     The accompanying unaudited financial statements have been prepared pursuant 
to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission.  Certain 
information and disclosures  normally  included in annual  financial  statements 
prepared in accordance with generally accepted  accounting  principles have been 
omitted pursuant to those rules and  regulations,  although the Company believes 
that the  disclosures  made are adequate to make the  information  presented not 
misleading.  These financial  statements  should be read in conjunction with the 
Company's  financial  statements  and notes  thereto  included in the  Company's 
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996. 
 
     The results of  operations  for the six months  ended June 30, 1997 are not 
necessarily an indication of the results expected for the full year. 
 
     Supplementary Information with Respect to the Statements of Cash Flows - 
 
                                                             For the Six Months 
                                                               Ended June 30, 
                                                            -------------------- 
                                                             1997          1996 
                                                            ------       ------- 
                                                               (In thousands) 
     Cash Payments - 
        Interest                                           $ 2,482       $ 4,262 
        Income taxes                                           300          -- 
 
     Noncash Investing and Financing Activities - 
        Common stock issued for director compensation      $   113       $   154 
        Common stock issued for preferred stock dividends     --             974 
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                    COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 
                   NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
                                   (continued) 
 
 
     Income Taxes - 
 
     Deferred  income taxes are provided to reflect the future tax  consequences 
of  differences  between  the tax  basis of  assets  and  liabilities  and their 
reported  amounts in the financial  statements  using enacted tax rates. For the 
six months ended June 30, 1997, the Company made a provision for deferred income 
taxes based on an expected tax rate for 1997 of 35%. 
 
     Earnings Per Share - 
 
     Net  income  attributable  to  common  stock  represents  net  income  less 
preferred  stock  dividend  requirements  of $161,000 and $633,000 for the three 
months ended June 30, 1997 and 1996,  respectively,  and $320,000 and $1,266,000 
for the six months  ended June 30, 1997 and 1996,  respectively.  Net income per 
share is computed by dividing  net income  attributable  to common  stock by the 
weighted   average  number  of  common  shares  and  common  stock   equivalents 
outstanding  during  each  period.   Common  stock  equivalents  include,   when 
applicable,  dilutive  stock  options  using the treasury  stock  method.  Fully 
diluted  net income per share  includes  the  dilutive  effect of the  Company's 
convertible  preferred stock using the "if converted"  method and dilutive stock 
options using the treasury stock method. 
 
(2)  ACQUISITION OF OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES - 
 
     On May 7,  1997,  the  Company  purchased  certain  producing  oil  and gas 
properties located in the Lisbon field in Claiborne Parish,  Louisiana for a net 
purchase  price of $20.0  million.  The  acquisition  included  interests  in 13 
producing wells (7.1 net) and approximately 6,400 gross acres. 
 
(3)  SALE OF OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES - 
 
     During the six  months  ended  June 30,  1997,  the  Company  sold  certain 
producing oil and gas properties for approximately $5.0 million.  The properties 
sold were non-strategic  assets to the Company. A gain from the sales of $88,000 
is included in the accompanying statement of operations. 
 
(4)  LONG-TERM DEBT - 
 
     As of June 30, 1997,  the Company had $74.0 million  outstanding  under its 
bank revolving credit facility. Borrowings under the bank credit facility cannot 
exceed a borrowing base determined semiannually by the banks. The borrowing base 
at June 30, 1997 was $170.0 million.  Amounts  outstanding under the bank credit 
facility bear  interest at a floating  rate based on The First  National Bank of 
Chicago's base rate (as defined) plus 0% to 1/4% or, at the Company's option, at 
a fixed rate for up to six months  based on the London  Interbank  Offered  Rate 
("LIBOR") plus 3/4% to 1 1/2%,  depending upon the  utilization of the available 
borrowing  base.  As of June 30,  1997,  the Company had placed the  outstanding 
advances  under the revolving  credit  facility  under fixed rate loans based on 
LIBOR at an average  rate of  approximately  6.4% per annum.  In  addition,  the 
Company incurs a commitment fee of 1/4% to 3/8%,  depending upon the utilization 
of the available borrowing base, on the unused portion of the borrowing base. 
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ITEM 2:  MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
         CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
 
Results of Operations 
 
     The following table reflects certain summary operating data for the periods 
presented: 
 
                                        Three Months Ended    Six Months Ended 
                                        ------------------   ------------------ 
                                              June 30,           June 30, 
                                          1997       1996     1997       1996 
                                          ----       ----     ----       ---- 
    Net Production Data: 
       Oil (thousand barrels)............   306        239       605      345 
       Natural gas (million cubic feet).. 5,581      4,871    11,101    7,979 
    Average Sales Price: 
       Oil (per barrel)..................$19.02     $20.45    $20.64   $19.92 
       Natural gas 
        (per thousand cubic feet - Mcf)..  2.19       2.33      2.61     2.37 
    Expenses ($ per equivalent Mcf): 
       Oil and gas operating(l) .........$ 0.55     $ 0.53    $ 0.59   $ 0.58 
       General and administrative, net...  0.08       0.04      0.09     0.04 
       Depreciation, depletion and 
          amortization(2) ...............  0.80       0.69      0.74     0.68 
 
     (1) Includes lease operating costs and production and ad valorem taxes. 
     (2) Represents depreciation, depletion and amortization of oil and gas 
         properties only. 
 
     Revenues - 
 
     The Company's oil and gas sales  increased $1.8 million (11%) in the second 
quarter of 1997, to $18.0  million from $16.2  million in 1996's second  quarter 
due to a 15% increase in the Company's natural gas production and a 28% increase 
in the Company's oil production.  The production increases were partially offset 
by a 6% decrease in the Company's  average  realized  natural gas price and a 7% 
decrease in the Company's  average  realized oil price. For the six months ended 
June 30, 1997, oil and gas sales increased $15.7 million (61%), to $41.4 million 
from $25.8  million  for the six months  ended June 30,  1996.  The  increase is 
attributable  to a 39% increase in natural gas  production and a 76% increase in 
oil  production  combined  with 10% higher  realized  natural  gas prices and 4% 
higher realized oil prices.  The production  increases are primarily  related to 
the Company's acquisitions completed in May 1996 and May 1997. 
 
     Other income  increased  $60,000 (43%) to $200,000 in the second quarter of 
1997 from  $140,000 in second  quarter of 1996.  Other income for the six months 
ended June 30, 1997 increased  $255,000 (120%) to $468,000 from $213,000 for the 
six months ended June 30, 1996.  The  increases  are related to interest  income 
earned on an increased level of short-term cash deposits. 
 
     Costs and Expenses - 
 
     Oil and gas  operating  expenses,  including  production  taxes,  increased 
$767,000  (23%) to $4.1 million in the second  quarter of 1997 from $3.3 million 
in the  second  quarter of 1996 due  primarily  to the 18%  increase  in oil and 
natural gas  production  (on an  equivalent  Mcf basis).  Oil and gas  operating 
expenses  per  equalivant  Mcf  produced  increased 5% to 55 cents in the second 
quarter  of 1997  from  53 cents  in the  second  quarter  of 1996.  Oil and gas 
operating  costs for the six months ended June 30, 1997  increased  $2.9 million 
(50%) to $8.7  million  from $5.8 million for the six months ended June 30, 1996 
due primarily to the 47% increase in oil 
 
                                       10 
 



 
 
 
                MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
                       CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
                                   (continued) 
 
 
and natural gas production  (on an equivalent Mcf basis).  Oil and gas operating 
expenses per  equivalent  Mcf  produced  increased 2% to 59 cents for six months 
ended June 30, 1997 from 58 cents for the same period in 1996. 
 
     Depreciation,  depletion and amortization  ("DD&A")  increased $1.6 million 
(36%) to $6.0  million  in the second  quarter of 1997 from $4.4  million in the 
second quarter of 1996 due to the 18% increase in oil and natural gas production 
(on an equivalent  Mcf basis) and due to higher costs per unit of  amortization. 
DD&A per  equivalent  Mcf  produced  increased  by 16% to 80 cents for the three 
months  ended June 30, 1997 from  69 cents  for the three  months ended June 30, 
1996. For the six months ended June 30, 1997,  DD&A increased $4.0 million (58%) 
to $10.9  million from $6.9 million for the six months ended June 30, 1996.  The 
increase is due to the 47%  increase in oil and  natural gas  production  and to 
higher costs per unit of  amortization.  DD&A per equivalent Mcf increased by 8% 
to 74 cents  for the six months  ended June 30, 1997 from  68 cents  for the six 
months ended June 30, 1996. 
 
     General and  administrative  expenses,  which is  reported  net of overhead 
reimbursements,  increased  $325,000 (122%) to $592,000 in the second quarter of 
1997 from $267,000 in 1996's second  quarter.  For the first six months of 1997, 
general and  administrative  expenses  increased $839,000 (190%) to $1.3 million 
from  $442,000  for  the six  months  ended  June  30,  1996.  The  increase  is 
attributable to an increase in the number of employees of the Company as well as 
increased general corporate  expenses  associated with the increased size of the 
Company's operations. 
 
     Interest  expense  decreased  $1.5 million  (53%) to $1.3 million for three 
months ended June 30, 1997 from $2.7 million for the three months ended June 30, 
1996.  Interest  expense for the six months ended June 30, 1997  decreased  $2.1 
million (46%) to $2.5 million in 1997 from $4.6 million for the six months ended 
June  30,  1996.  The  decreases  are  related  to a  decrease  in  the  average 
outstanding  advances  under  the  Company's  bank  credit  facility  as well as 
significantly lower interest rates on the Company's  indebtedness.  The weighted 
average annual interest rate under the Company's bank credit facility  decreased 
to 6.4% in 1997's  second  quarter as compared to 8.3% in the second  quarter of 
1996.  For the six months ended June 30, 1997,  the Company's  weighted  average 
interest  rate under the  Company's  bank credit  facility  decreased to 6.5% as 
compared to 9.0% for six months ended June 30, 1996. 
 
     The Company  provided  $2.3 million and $6.5  million for  deferred  income 
taxes for the three  months and six months  ended June 30,  1997,  respectively, 
using an estimated  tax rate of 35%. No  provision  for income taxes was made in 
1996 due to the  availability of previously  unrecognized tax assets relating to 
net operating loss carryforwards. 
 
     The Company  reported net income of $4.0  million,  after  preferred  stock 
dividends of $161,000,  for three months ended June 30, 1997, as compared to net 
income  from  continuing  operations  of $6.3  million,  after  preferred  stock 
dividends  of $633,000,  for three  months  ended June 30, 1996.  Net income per 
share for the second  quarter was 16 cents (16 cents fully  diluted) on weighted 
average  shares  outstanding  of 25.0 million (26.5  million  fully  diluted) as 
compared  to net income from  continuing  operations  per share of 44 cents  (33 
cents fully diluted) for the second  quarter of 1996 on weighted  average shares 
outstanding of 14.2 million (20.6 million fully diluted). 
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                MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
                       CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
                                   (continued) 
 
 
     Net income for the six months ended June 30, 1997 was $11.7 million,  after 
preferred stock dividends of $320,000, as compared to net income from continuing 
operations of $8.2 million, after preferred stock dividends of $1.3 million, for 
the six  months  ended  June 30,  1996.  Net income per share for the six months 
ended June 30, 1997 was 47 cents (46 cents on a fully diluted basis) on weighted 
average  shares  outstanding  of 25.1 million  (26.4  million on a fully diluted 
basis) as  compared  to net income per share of  59 cents  (46 cents  on a fully 
diluted basis) for the six months ended June 30, 1996 on weighted average shares 
outstanding of 13.9 million (20.4 million on a fully diluted basis). 
 
Capital Expenditures 
 
     The following table summarizes the Company's capital  expenditure  activity 
for the six months ended June 30, 1997 and 1996: 
 
                                                    Six Months Ended June 30, 
                                                    ------------------------- 
                                                       1997            1996 
                                                     --------        -------- 
                                                           (In thousands) 
 
     Acquisition of oil and gas reserves             $ 20,044        $101,784 
     Other leasehold costs                              1,271              71 
     Development drilling                               8,832           1,827 
     Exploratory drilling                               2,339             285 
     Workovers and recompletions                        1,227           1,759 
     Other                                                100             153 
                                                     --------        -------- 
                       Total                         $ 33,813        $105,879 
                                                     ========        ========    
 
Capital Resources and Liquidity 
 
     During the six months ended June 30, 1997, the primary sources of funds for 
the Company were cash  generated from  operations of $26.4  million,  borrowings 
under the  Company's  Bank Credit  facility of $20.0  million and proceeds  from 
sales of properties of $5.0 million.  Primary uses of funds for six months ended 
June 30,  1997  were  capital  expenditures  for  acquisition,  development  and 
exploratory  activities  of $33.8  million  and the  repayment  of debt of $26.1 
million. 
 
     On May 7, 1997,  the  Company  acquired  oil and gas  producing  properties 
located in the Lisbon Field in Claiborne  Parish,  Louisiana  for a net purchase 
price  $20.0  million.  The  acquisition  was  funded  by  borrowings  under the 
Company's bank credit facility. 
 
     The timing of most of the Company's  capital  expenditures is discretionary 
with no material long-term capital expenditure  commitments.  Consequently,  the 
Company  has a  significant  degree of  flexibility  to adjust the level of such 
expenditures as  circumstances  warrant.  For the six months ended June 30, 1997 
and 1996,  the Company spent $13.7 million and $3.9  million,  respectively,  on 
development  and  exploration  activities and $20.0 million and $101.8  million, 
respectively,  on  acquisition  activities.  The Company  currently  anticipates 
spending an additional  $19.3 million on development  and  exploration  projects 
during the remainder of 1997.  The Company does not have a specific  acquisition 
budget,  as a  result  of  the  unpredictability  of  the  timing  and  size  of 
forthcoming acquisition activities. 
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                MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 
                       CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
                                   (continued) 
 
 
     The Company intends to primarily use internally generated cash flow to fund 
capital   expenditures   other  than  significant   acquisitions.   The  Company 
anticipates  that such sources  will be  sufficient  to fund the  expected  1997 
development and exploration  expenditures.  The Company primarily intends to use 
borrowings under its bank credit facility to finance  significant  acquisitions. 
In addition, the Company may seek to obtain other debt or equity financing.  The 
availability and attractiveness of these sources of financing will depend upon a 
number of factors,  some of which will  relate to the  financial  condition  and 
performance  of the  Company,  and some of which  will be beyond  the  Company's 
control, such as prevailing interest rates, oil and natural gas prices and other 
market conditions. 
 
     The Company's bank credit facility  consists of a $170.0 million  revolving 
credit  commitment  provided  by a  syndicate  of 11 banks in  which  The  First 
National Bank of Chicago serves as agent. All indebtedness under the bank credit 
facility  is secured by  substantially  all of the  Company's  assets.  The bank 
credit  facility is subject to borrowing base  availability  as determined  from 
time to time by the  lenders,  in the exercise of their sole  discretion.  As of 
June 30, 1997, the borrowing base was $170.0 million. Such borrowing base may be 
affected from time to time by the  performance  of the Company's oil and natural 
gas properties and changes in oil and natural gas prices.  The revolving  credit 
line bears  interest at the option of the Company at either (i) LIBOR plus 0.75% 
to 1.5% or (ii) the  "corporate  base rate" plus 0% to 0.25%,  depending  on the 
utilization of the available borrowing base. The Company incurs a commitment fee 
of up to  0.25%  to  0.375%  per  annum,  depending  on the  utilization  of the 
available  borrowing  base,  on the unused  portion of the borrowing  base.  The 
average  annual   interest  rate  as  of  June  30,  1997,  of  all  outstanding 
indebtedness  under  the  bank  credit  facility  was  approximately  6.4%.  The 
revolving  credit  line will  convert to a term loan on August 13,  1999 or such 
earlier  date as the  Company  may  elect.  The  term  loan is to be  repaid  in 
consecutive  quarterly  installments of 5% of the original outstanding principal 
amount of the term loan; the balance of the term loan will be due and payable in 
full on August 13, 2001.  The bank credit  facility  contains  covenants  which, 
among other things, restrict the payment of cash dividends,  limit the amount of 
consolidated  debt,  and limit the  Company's  ability to make certain loans and 
investments. 
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                           PART II - OTHER INFORMATION 
 
 
ITEM 4:  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS 
 
         (a)  The Company's  annual meeting of stockholders  was held in Dallas, 
              Texas at 9:00 a.m., local time, on May 15, 1997. 
 
         (b)  Proxies for the meeting were  solicited  pursuant to Regulation 14 
              under the Securities  Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.  There was 
              no  solicitation  in  opposition  to the nominee  for  election as 
              director  as listed in the proxy  statement  and the  nominee  was 
              elected. 
 
         (c)  Out of a total  25,496,916  shares of the  Company's  common stock 
              outstanding and entitled to vote,  (including 1,345,377 equivalent 
              shares of common stock held by preferred stockholders)  17,527,211 
              shares  were  present  at  the  meeting  in  person  or by  proxy, 
              representing  approximately 69%. Matters voted upon at the meeting 
              were as follows: 
 
              (i)  The  election  of  one  Class  C  Director  to  serve  on the 
                   Company's board of directors until the 2000 annual meeting of 
                   stockholders. The vote tabulation with respect to the nominee 
                   was as follows: 
 
                         Nominee                   For                Against 
 
                   Richard S. Hickok           17,493,981              33,230 
 
 
                  Other  Directors  of the  Company  whose  term of  office as a 
                  Director continued after the meeting are as follows: 
 
                      Class A Directors                       Class B Directors 
 
                    Franklin B. Leonard                          M. Jay Allison 
                    Cecil E. Martin, Jr.                         David W. Sledge 
 
              (ii) The  appointment  of  Arthur  Andersen  LLP as the  Company's 
                   certified public  accountants for 1997 was approved by a vote 
                   of 17,501,616  shares for,  10,135 shares  against and 15,460 
                   shares abstaining. 
 
              (iii)An  amendment   to  the   Company's   Restated   Articles  of 
                   Incorporation to increase the authorized capital stock of the 
                   Company  was  approved  by a vote of  17,361,319  shares for, 
                   126,917 shares against, 38,975 shares abstaining. 
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ITEM 6:  EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K 
 
     a.  Exhibits 
 
               3.1   Certificate  of  Amendment  to  the  Restated  Articles  of 
                     Incorporation dated July 1, 1997. 
 
              10.1   Amendment  No. 3 to  Credit  Agreement  dated  May 6,  1997 
                     between the Company,  the Banks party thereto and The First 
                     National Bank of Chicago, as agent. 
 
              10.2#  Employment  Agreement dated May 15, 1997 by and between the 
                     Company and M. Jay Allison. 
 
              10.3#  Employment  Agreement dated May 15, 1997 by and between the 
                     Company and Roland O. Burns. 
 
              10.4#  Change in Control  Employment  Agreement dated May 15, 1997 
                     between the Company and M. Jay Allison. 
 
              10.5#  Change in Control  Employment  Agreement dated May 15, 1997 
                     between the Company and Roland O. Burns. 
 
                27.  Financial  Data  Schedule for the Six Months ended June 30, 
                     1997. 
         ------------- 
               #     Management contract or compensatory plan document. 
 
     b.  Reports on Form 8-K 
 
                None. 
 
                                   SIGNATURES 
 
 
     Pursuant to the  requirements  of the Securities  Exchange Act of 1934, the 
registrant  has duly  caused  this  report  to be  signed  on its  behalf by the 
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 
 
 
                          COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
 
Date    August 8, 1997    /s/M. JAY ALLISON 
                          M. Jay Allison, President and Chief Executive Officer 
                          (Principal Executive Officer) 
 
 
Date    August 8, 1997    /s/ROLAND O. BURNS 
                          Roland O. Burns, Senior Vice President, 
                          Chief Financial Officer, Secretary, and 
                          Treasurer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) 
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                            CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT 
                    TO THE RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
                                       OF 
                            COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
     Pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Section  78.390  of the  Nevada  General 
Corporation Law, the undersigned corporation adopts the following Certificate of 
Amendment to its Restated Articles of Incorporation: 
 
     FIRST: The name of the corporation is COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
     SECOND:  The following  amendment to the Restated Articles of Incorporation 
of the corporation was adopted by the shareholders of the corporation on May 15, 
1997 in the manner prescribed by the Nevada General Corporation Law: 
 
     BE  IT  RESOLVED,   that  Article  Fourth  of  the  Restated   Articles  of 
Incorporation of the Corporation be amended to read in its entirety as follows: 
 
     "FOURTH:  That the amount of the total of the  authorized  capital stock of 
the corporation is Fifty-five Million (55,000,000) shares of which Fifty Million 
(50,000,000)  shares are Common  Stock,  Fifty Cents ($.50) par value per share, 
and Five Million  (5,000,000)  shares are Preferred  Stock, Ten Dollars ($10.00) 
par value per  share.  The  shares of Common  Stock  shall be  identical  in all 
respects and shall have one vote per share on all matters on which  stockholders 
are entitled to vote.  The Preferred  Stock may be issued in one or more series; 
shares of each series  shall be  identical  in all  respects and shall have such 
voting,  dividend,  conversion  and  other  rights,  and  such  preferences  and 
privileges  as may be  determined by resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Corporation." 
 
     THIRD:  The number of shares of the corporation  outstanding at the time of 
the adoption of such amendment was 25,496,916 shares of the corporation's common 
stock,  including  equivalent  shares of the Series 1995  Convertible  Preferred 
Stock,  $.50 par value per  share;  and the  number of shares  entitled  to vote 
thereon was 25,496,916. 
 
     FOURTH:  The  number  of  shares  voted  for the  foregoing  amendment  was 
17,361,319; and the number of shares voted against such amendment was 126,917. 
 
     IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  undersigned  officers  of the  corporation  have 
executed the Certificate of Amendment on behalf of the corporation  this 1st day 
of July, 1997. 
 
 
                    COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
                        /s/M. JAY ALLISON 
                    By: M. Jay Allison, President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
                        /s/ROLAND O. BURNS 
                    By: Roland O. Burns, Secretary 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS       ss. 
                     ss. 
COUNTY OF DALLAS     ss. 
 
     I, , a Notary Public do hereby certify that on this 1st day of July,  1997, 
personally appeared before me M. Jay Allison,  who declared that he is President 
of the corporation executing the foregoing instrument,  and Roland O. Burns, who 
declared to me that he is Secretary of the  corporation  executing the foregoing 
instrument,  and each being first duly sworn,  acknowledged that they signed the 
foregoing  instrument  in the capacity  therein set forth and declared  that the 
statements therein contained are true. 
 
     IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  I have  hereunto set my hand and seal this 1st day of 
July, 1997. 
 
 
My Commission Expires: 11-12-00                   Name: /s/DEBRA A. ENDRES 
                                                  Notary Public in and for 
                                                  the State of Texas 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
                       THIRD AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT 
 
                  THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT,  dated as of May 6, 
1997 (this "Amendment"),  is among COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. a Nevada corporation 
("CRI"),  COMSTOCK OIL & GAS, INC., a Nevada corporation ("COG"), COMSTOCK OIL & 
GAS - LOUISIANA,  INC.,  a Nevada  corporation  ("COGL")  and COMSTOCK  OFFSHORE 
ENERGY,  INC.,  a  Delaware  corporation  ("COE")  (CRI,  COG,  COGL and COE may 
hereinafter  collectively be referred to as the "Borrowers"),  the lenders party 
to  the  Credit  Agreement  described  below  (collectively,   the  "Banks"  and 
individually,  a "Bank"),  BANK ONE, TEXAS,  N.A., as co-agent for the Banks (in 
such capacity,  the "Co-Agent") and THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO, as agent 
for the Banks (in such capacity, the "Agent"). 
 
                                     RECITAL 
 
                  The  Borrowers,  the  Co-Agent,  the  Agent  and the Banks are 
parties to a Credit Agreement dated as of August 13, 1996, as amended by a First 
Amendment  to Credit  Agreement  dated as of  November  26, 1996 and by a Second 
Amendment  to  Credit  Agreement  dated as of  February  4,  1997 ( the  "Credit 
Agreement").  The Borrowers  desire to amend the Credit Agreement and the Agent, 
the Co-Agent and the Banks are willing to do so strictly in accordance  with the 
terms hereof. 
 
                                      TERMS 
 
                  In consideration of the premises and of the mutual  agreements 
herein contained, the parties agree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE I.  AMENDMENTS.  Upon fulfillment of the conditions set forth in Article 
III hereof, the Credit Agreement shall be amended as follows: 
 
                  1.1      Section 7.2(g) is restated as follows: 
 
                                    (g) Disposition of Assets;  Etc. Without the 
                  prior  written  consent of the Required  Banks,  sell,  lease, 
                  license,   transfer,   assign  or  otherwise  dispose  of  any 
                  Collateral  or any  of its  other  business,  assets,  rights, 
                  revenues or  property,  real,  personal or mixed,  tangible or 
                  intangible, whether in one or a series of transactions,  other 
                  than (i)  inventory  sold in the  ordinary  course of business 
                  upon  customary  credit  terms,  and  (ii) if no  Default  has 
                  occurred and is continuing or would be caused  thereby,  other 
                  sales of assets in aggregate amount not to exceed  $15,000,000 
                  in any twelve-month  period,  provided that in connection with 
                  any such sales in excess of  $5,000,000  in  aggregate  amount 
                  since  the  date of the  most  recent  redetermination  of the 
                  Borrowing  Base all the net proceeds  (net only of  reasonable 
                  and customary fees actually  incurred in connection  with such 
                  sales and of taxes paid or reasonably  estimated to be payable 
                  as a result thereof,  and excluding the proceeds from the sale 
                  of certain  assets which were owned by CNG and/or CPI prior to 
                  the merger of CNG and COG, which sale shall occur on or before 
                  December 31, 1996) thereof will  simultaneously  reduce  the  
                  Borrowing  Base  by a  like amount. 
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                  1.2      Section 7.2(j) is restated as follows: 
 
                                    (j)  Dividends.  With  respect  to CRI only, 
                  make, pay, declare or authorize any dividend, payment or other 
                  distribution  in respect of any class of its capital  stock or 
                  any dividend,  payment or  distribution in connection with the 
                  redemption,  repurchase, defeasance, conversion, retirement or 
                  other  acquisition,  directly or indirectly,  of any shares of 
                  its capital  stock,  (all of the foregoing  defined  herein as 
                  "Restricted Payments"), except (i) Restricted Payments payable 
                  solely in shares of capital stock of CRI, (ii) cash  dividends 
                  with respect to the 1995 Preferred  Stock only in an aggregate 
                  amount not to exceed  $627,000 in any twelve  month period and 
                  only if both  before the  payment of such  dividend  and after 
                  giving  effect to the  payment of such  dividend no Default or 
                  Event of Default  shall have  occurred and be  continuing  and 
                  (iii)  redemptions  or  repurchases  of capital  stock of CRI, 
                  provided  that  the   aggregate   amount  paid  for  all  such 
                  redemptions or repurchases  after the Effective Date shall not 
                  exceed  $10,000,000 and if both before each such redemption or 
                  repurchase   and  after  giving   effect  to  the  payment  in 
                  connection  with each such  redemption  or  repurchase  (A) no 
                  Default  or  Event  of  Default  shall  have  occurred  and be 



                  continuing   and  (B)  all   representations   and  warranties 
                  contained in Section 6 hereof  (including  without  limitation 
                  Section  6.8)  shall  be  true  and  correct  in all  material 
                  respects  as if made  at  such  times.  For  purposes  of this 
                  Agreement,   "capital   stock"  shall  include  capital  stock 
                  (preferred,  common or other) and any securities  exchangeable 
                  for or convertible into capital stock and any warrants, rights 
                  or other  options to purchase  or  otherwise  acquire  capital 
                  stock or such securities. 
 
ARTICLE II.  REPRESENTATIONS.  Each of the Borrowers  represents and warrants to 
the Agent, the Co- Agent and the Banks that: 
 
                  2.1 The execution,  delivery and performance of this Amendment 
is within its powers,  has been duly authorized and is not in contravention with 
any law,  of the terms of its  Articles  of  Incorporation  or  By-laws,  or any 
agreement or undertaking to which it is a party or by which it is bound. 
 
                  2.2 This Amendment is the legal,  valid and binding obligation 
of it, enforceable against it in accordance with the terms hereof. 
 
                  2.3 After giving effect to the  amendments  herein  contained, 
the  representations  and  warranties  contained  in  Section  6 of  the  Credit 
Agreement  are true on and as of the date  hereof with the same force and effect 
as if made on and as of the date hereof. 
 
                  2.4 No Event of Default or  Default exists or has occurred and 
is continuing on the date hereof. 
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ARTICLE III.  CONDITIONS OF EFFECTIVENESS. 
 
                  3.1 This  Amendment  shall not  become  effective  until it is 
signed by the  Borrowers  and the Required  Banks and each  Borrower  shall have 
delivered to the Agent a certified resolution approving this Amendment. 
 
ARTICLE IV.  MISCELLANEOUS. 
 
                  4.1 The Lenders hereby  acknowledge  and consent to the merger 
of  COG  and  Blackstone,   with  COG  being  the  surviving   corporation  (the 
"Blackstone/COG  Merger").  This consent to the  Blackstone/COG  Merger is not a 
consent to any other merger.  COG  acknowledges and agrees that it is liable for 
all obligations of Blackstone  under each Loan Document to which Blackstone is a 
party and agrees to execute any  amendments  to  financing  statements  or other 
documents  requested by the Agent which the Agent deems necessary as a result of 
the Blackstone/COG Merger. 
 
                  4.2  References  in  the  Credit  Agreement  or in  any  note, 
certificate,  instrument  or other  document  to the Credit  Agreement  shall be 
deemed to be references to the Credit Agreement as amended hereby and as further 
amended from time to time. 
 
                  4.3 The Borrower  agrees to pay and to save the Agent harmless 
for the  payment  of all costs and  expenses  arising  in  connection  with this 
Amendment,  including the reasonable  fees of counsel to the Agent in connection 
with preparing this Amendment and the related documents. 
 
                  4.4 Except as expressly  amended  hereby,  the Borrowers agree 
that the Loan  Documents  are  ratified and  confirmed  and shall remain in full 
force and  effect  and that they have no set off,  counterclaim,  defense or any 
other claim or dispute with respect to any of the foregoing.  Terms used but not 
defined herein shall have the respective meanings ascribed thereto in the Credit 
Agreement. 
 
                  4.5  This   Amendment   may  be  signed  upon  any  number  of 
counterparts  with the same effect as if the signatures  thereto and hereto were 
upon the same instrument. 
 
                  IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  signing this Amendment have 
caused this  Amendment to be executed and delivered as of the day and year first 
above written. 
 
                                       COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
                                       By: /s/ M. JAY ALLISON 
                                       M. Jay Allison, its president and chief 
                                         executive officer 
 
                                       COMSTOCK OIL & GAS, INC.,individually and 
                                         as  successor by merger with 
                                         Black  Stone Oil Company 
 
                                       By:/s/ M. JAY ALLISON 
                                       M. Jay Allison, its president and chief 
                                         executive officer 
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                                       COMSTOCK OIL & GAS - LOUISIANA, INC. 
 
                                       By:/s/ M. JAY ALLISON 
                                       M. Jay Allison, its president and chief 
                                         executive officer 
 
                                       COMSTOCK OFFSHORE ENERGY, INC. 
 
                                       By:/s/ M. JAY ALLISON 
                                       M. Jay Allison, its president and chief 
                                         executive officer 
 
                                       THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO, 
                                          as a Bank and as Agent 
 
                                       By:/s/STEVE P CAPOUCH 
                                          Its: First Vice President 
 
                                       BANK ONE, TEXAS, NA, 
                                          as a Bank and as Co-Agent 
 
                                       By:/s/ WM. MARK CRANMER 
                                          Its: Vice President 
 
                                       BANK OF MONTREAL, as a Bank and 
                                          a Lead Manager 
 
                                       By:/s/ ROBERT ROBERTS 
                                          Its: Director, U.S. Corporate Banking 
 
                                       ABN-AMRO BANK N.V. 
                                       By: ABN AMRO NORTH AMERICA INC., as agent 
 
                                       By:/s/MIKE OAKS 
                                          Its: Sr. Vice President 
 
                                       And: /s/ GENE SHIELS 
                                          Its: Vice President and Director 
 
                                       BANKBOSTON, N.A., formerly known 
                                          as The First National Bank of Boston 
 
                                       By:/s/ GEORGE W. PASSELA 
                                          Its: Managing Director 
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                                       BANQUE PARIBAS 
 
                                       By:/s/ MARIAN LIVINGSTON 
                                          Its: Vice President 
 
                                       And: /s/ MIKE FIUZAT 
                                          Its: Vice President 
 
                                       CREDIT LYONNAIS NEW YORK BRANCH 
 
                                       By:/s/ PASCAL POUPELLE 
                                          Its: Executive Vice President 
 
                                       CHRISTIANIA BANK OG KREDITKASSE 
 
                                       By:/s/ CARL-PETER SVENDSEN 
                                          Its: First Vice President 
 
                                       And: /s/ PETER M. DODGE 
                                          Its: First Vice President 
 
                                       TORONTO DOMINION (TEXAS), INC. 
 
                                       By:/s/ FREDERIC HAWLEY 
                                          Its: Vice President 
 
                                       MEESPIERSON N.V. 
 
                                       By:/s/ KAREL LOUMAN 
                                          Karel Louman 
                                          Its: Vice President 
 
                                       NATIONAL BANK OF CANADA, NEW YORK BRANCH 
 
                                       By:/s/ LARRY L. SEARS 
                                          Its: Group Vice 
 
                                       By:/s/ DOUG CLARK 
                                          Its: Vice President 
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                              EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
     This Employment  Agreement  ("Agreement")  executed by and between COMSTOCK 
RESOURCES,  INC., a Nevada corporation (the "Company") with principal offices at 
5005  LBJ  Freeway,  Suite  1000,  Dallas,  Texas  75244,  and  M.  Jay  Allison 
("Employee"), an individual residing at #3 Post-N-Paddock, Frisco, Texas 75034. 
 
         1.  Employment.  The  Company  hereby  agrees to employ  Employee,  and 
Employee  hereby agrees to render his exclusive  service to the Company,  in his 
current capacity of President and Chief Executive  Officer of the Company,  with 
such  duties  as may be  assigned  to him  from  time to time  by the  Board  of 
Directors for a period of time commencing on May 15, 1997 (the effective date of 
this Agreement) and ending on May 14, 1998 (the "Employment Period"), subject to 
earlier  termination as  hereinafter  provided.  Upon  termination of Employee's 
employment  for any  reason  except  for death,  disability  or for good  cause, 
including  termination of the Employment Period, the Company shall assign to the 
Employee  ownership of any life insurance policies owned by the Company insuring 
the Employee's life. 
 
         2. Place of  Employment.  Unless  otherwise  agreed by the  Company and 
Employee,  throughout the term of this  Agreement,  Employee's  business  office 
shall be located in Dallas,  Texas,  at such location as may be specified by the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
         3. Base Compensation. Employee shall be compensated by the Company at a 
minimum  base  rate  of  $20,416.67  per  month,  payable  semimonthly  on the 
fifteenth  and  final  days  of each  month  during  the  period  of  Employee's 
employment  under this  Agreement,  subject  to such  increases  and  additional 
payments as may be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors of the 
Company in its sole discretion.  Such  compensation  shall be in addition to any 
group insurance, pension, profit sharing, and other employee benefits, which are 
extended  from  time to time to  Employee  in the  discretion  of the  Board  of 
Directors  of the Company and for which  Employee is  eligible.  Subject to such 
rules and  procedures  as are from time to time  specified by the  Company,  the 
Company shall also reimburse  Employee for all reasonable  expenses  incurred by 
him on behalf of the Company. 
 
         4. Performance of Services. Employee shall devote his full working time 
to the business of the Company;  provided,  however,  Employee  shall be excused 
from  performing  any  services  for the  Company  hereunder  during  periods of 
temporary  incapacity and during vacations  conforming to the Company's standard 
vacation policy,  without thereby in any way affecting the compensation to which 
he is entitled hereunder. 
 
         5. Continuing Obligations. In order to induce the Company to enter into 
this  Agreement,  the  Employee  hereby  agrees  that  all  documents,  records, 
techniques,  business  secrets  and other  information  which have come into his 
possession  from time to time during his  employment by the Company or which may 
come into his possession during his employment hereunder,  shall be deemed to be 
confidential  and proprietary to the Company and the Employee  further agrees to 
retain in confidence any confidential information known to him concerning the 
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Company and it's  subsidiaries and their  respective  businesses so long as such 
information  is not publicly  disclosed.  In the event of a breach or threatened 
breach by the Employee of the provisions of this Paragraph 5, the Company shall, 
in  addition to any other  available  remedies,  be  entitled  to an  injunction 
restraining Employee from disclosing,  in whole or in part, any such information 
or from rendering any services to any person, firm or corporation to whom any of 
such information may have been disclosed or is threatened to be disclosed. 
 
         6.  Property  of Company.  All data,  drawings,  and other  records and 
written material prepared or compiled by Employee or furnished to Employee while 
in the employ of the  Company  shall be the sole and  exclusive  property of the 
Company,  and none of such data,  drawings or other records,  or copies thereof, 
shall  be  retained   by   Employee   upon   termination   of  his   employment. 
Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  Employee shall be under no obligation to return 
public information. 
 
         7. Surviving  Provisions.  The provisions of Paragraphs 5 and 6 of this 
Agreement  shall  continue to be binding upon Employee in accordance  with their 
terms,  notwithstanding  termination of Employee's  employment hereunder for any 
reason. 
 
         8.  Termination  for Good Cause.  It is agreed and understood  that the 
Company  cannot  terminate the  employment of the Employee  under this Agreement 
except for good cause,  and that,  without  prejudice to the  generality  of the 
right to terminate for good cause, each of the following  contingencies shall be 
good cause: 



 
                  (a)  Should  Employee  by reason of injury or  illness  become 
incapable   for  more  than  one  hundred  fifty  (150)   consecutive   days  of 
satisfactorily performing his duties as an employee under this Agreement; 
 
                  (b) Should  Employee for reasons  other than illness or injury 
absent himself from his duties without the consent of the Company (which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld) for more than twenty (20) consecutive days; 
 
                  (c) Should  Employee be convicted of a felony  involving moral 
turpitude; 
 
                  (d) Should Employee during the period of his employment by the 
Company  engage  in any  activity  that  would in the  opinion  of the  Board of 
Directors  of the Company  constitute a material  conflict of interest  with the 
Company;  provided that  termination  for cause based on this  subparagraph  (d) 
shall not be effective  unless the Employee  shall have received  written notice 
from the Board of Directors of the Company of such activity  (which notice shall 
also include a demand for the Employee to cease the activity  giving rise to the 
conflict  of  interest)  fifteen  (15)  days  prior to his  termination  and the 
Employee  has  failed  after  receipt  of such  notice to cease  all  activities 
creating the conflict of interest; or 
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                  (e) Should Employee be grossly negligent in the performance of 
his duties  hereunder,  or  materially  in breach of his duties and  obligations 
under  this  Agreement;  provided  that  termination  for  cause  based  on this 
subparagraph  (e) shall not be effective unless the Employee shall have received 
written  notice from the Board of Directors of the Company  (which  notice shall 
include a  description  of the  reasons  and  circumstances  giving rise to such 
notice)  fifteen (15) days prior to his  termination and the Employee has failed 
after receipt of such notice to satisfactorily  discharge the performance of his 
duties hereunder or to comply with the terms of this Agreement,  as the case may 
be. 
 
The  Company  may for good  cause  terminate  Employee's  employment  under this 
Agreement without advance notice, except as otherwise  specifically provided for 
in  subparagraphs  (d) and (e)  above.  Termination  shall not affect any of the 
Company's other rights and remedies. 
 
         9. Payment of Certain Costs of Employee.  If a dispute arises regarding 
the interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement, all legal fees and expenses 
incurred  by the  Employee  in seeking to obtain or enforce any right or benefit 
provided for in this  Agreement or in otherwise  pursuing his claim will be paid 
by the Company,  to the extent  permitted by law. The Company  further agrees to 
pay  prejudgment  interest  on any  money  judgment  obtained  by  the  Employee 
calculated  at the First  National Bank of Chicago N.A.  prime  interest rate in 
effect from time to time from the date that  payment(s)  to him should have been 
made under this Agreement. 
 
         10. Mitigation.  The Employee is not required to mitigate the amount of 
any  payments to be made by the Company  pursuant to this  Agreement  by seeking 
other employment or otherwise. 
 
         11.      Successors. 
 
                  (a)  Except  as may  otherwise  be  provided  under  any other 
         written  agreement between the Company and the Employee with respect to 
         the terms of Employee's  employment in the event of a change of control 
         of the Company,  the Company will require any successor (whether direct 
         or indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation or otherwise) to all or 
         substantially  all of the business  and/or  assets of the  Company,  by 
         agreement  in form  and  substance  satisfactory  to the  Employee,  to 
         expressly assume and agree to perform this Agreement in the same manner 
         and to the same extent that the Company would be required to perform it 
         if no such succession had taken place. Failure of the Company to obtain 
         such agreement prior to the  effectiveness of any such succession shall 
         be a breach of this  Agreement.  As used in this  Agreement,  "Company" 
         shall mean the Company as  hereinbefore  defined any  successor  to its 
         business  and/or  assets as aforesaid  which  executes and delivers the 
         agreement  provided for in this Paragraph 11 or which otherwise becomes 
         bound by all the terms and provisions of this Agreement by operation of 
         law. 
 
                  (b)  This  Agreement  shall  inure  to the  benefit  of and be 
         enforceable  by  the  Employee's  personal  or  legal  representatives, 
         executors, administrators, successors, heirs, 
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         distributees,  devisees and legatees. If the Employee should die during 
         the term hereof,  the Company  shall pay an amount equal to any amounts 
         than payable to Employee hereunder, plus an amount equal to six months' 
         annualized total compensation  (considering Employee's base pay and his 
         most recent annual bonus,  if any), with all such amounts to be paid to 
         Employee's  devisee,  legatee or other designee or, if there be no such 
         designee, to his estate. 
 
         12. No Inconsistent Obligations.  Employee represents and warrants that 
he has not previously  assumed any obligations  inconsistent  with those of this 
Agreement. 
 
         13.  Modification.  This Agreement shall be in addition to all previous 
agreements,  written or oral, relating to Employee's  employment by the Company, 
and shall not be changed orally,  but only by a written  instrument to which the 
Company and the Employee are both parties. 
 
         14.  Binding  Effect.  This  Agreement  and the rights and  obligations 
hereunder  shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties  hereto 
and their respective legal representatives, and shall also bind and inure to the 
benefit  of any  successor  of the  Company  by merger or  consolidation  or any 
assignee of all or substantially all of its properties. 
 
         15.  Bankruptcy.  Notwithstanding  anything  in this  Agreement  to the 
contrary,  the insolvency or adjudication of bankruptcy of the Company,  whether 
voluntary or  involuntary,  shall  terminate  this  Agreement and the rights and 
obligations  of Company and Employee  hereunder  shall be of no further force or 
effect. 
 
         16. Law  Governing.  This  Agreement  made,  accepted and  delivered in 
Dallas County,  Texas, is performable in Dallas County,  Texas,  and it shall be 
construed and enforced  according to the laws of the State of Texas. Venue shall 
lie in Dallas  County,  Texas for the purpose of  resolving  and  enforcing  any 
dispute  which may arise under this  Agreement  and the parties  agree that they 
will submit  themselves to the  jurisdiction  of the competent  State or Federal 
Court situated in Dallas County, Texas. 
 
         17.  Invalid  Provision.  In case  any  one or  more of the  provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be invalid,  illegal or  unenforceable  in any 
respect,  the validity,  legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions 
contained herein shall not in any way be impaired thereby. 
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         18.  Notices.  For  purposes of this  Agreement,  notices and all other 
communications  provided  for herein  shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 
have been duly given when  delivered or mailed by United  States  registered  or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 
 
                  If to the Employee: 
 
                           M. Jay Allison 
                           #3 Post-N-Paddock 
                           Fisco, Texas 75034 
 
                  If to the Company: 
 
                           Comstock Resources, Inc. 
                           5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1000 
                           Dallas, Texas 75244 
 
or to such other  address  as either  party may have  furnished  to the other in 
writing in accordance  herewith,  except that notices of change of address shall 
be effective only upon receipt. 
 
     EXECUTED and effective as to this 15th day of May 1997. 
 
                               COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
 
                               By:/s/ROLAND O. BURNS 
                               Roland O. Burns 
                               Senior Vice President 
 
 
                               EMPLOYEE:/s/ M. JAY ALLISON 
                               M. Jay Allison 
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                              EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
     This Employment  Agreement  ("Agreement")  executed by and between COMSTOCK 
RESOURCES,  INC., a Nevada corporation (the "Company") with principal offices at 
5005 LBJ  Freeway,  Suite  1000,  Dallas,  Texas  75244,  and  Roland  O.  Burns 
("Employee"), an individual residing at 8430 Edgewood Cove, Frisco, Texas 75034. 
 
         1.  Employment.  The  Company  hereby  agrees to employ  Employee,  and 
Employee  hereby agrees to render his exclusive  service to the Company,  in his 
current capacity of Senior Vice President,  Chief Financial  Officer,  Secretary 
and  Treasurer of the  Company,  with such duties as may be assigned to him from 
time to time by the Board of Directors  for a period of time  commencing  on May 
15, 1997 (the effective date of this  Agreement) and ending on May 14, 1998 (the 
"Employment  Period"),  subject to earlier termination as hereinafter  provided. 
Upon  termination  of  Employee's  employment  for any reason  except for death, 
disability or for good cause,  including  termination of the Employment  Period, 
the  Company  shall  assign  to the  Employee  ownership  of any life  insurance 
policies owned by the Company insuring the Employee's life. 
 
         2. Place of  Employment.  Unless  otherwise  agreed by the  Company and 
Employee,  throughout the term of this  Agreement,  Employee's  business  office 
shall be located in Dallas,  Texas,  at such location as may be specified by the 
Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
         3. Base Compensation. Employee shall be compensated by the Company at a 
minimum base rate of $11,041.67 per month,  payable semimonthly on the fifteenth 
and final days of each month during the period of  Employee's  employment  under 
this  Agreement,  subject to such  increases and  additional  payments as may be 
determined  from time to time by the Board of  Directors  of the  Company in its 
sole discretion.  Such compensation shall be in addition to any group insurance, 
pension,  profit sharing,  and other employee benefits,  which are extended from 
time to time to  Employee in the  discretion  of the Board of  Directors  of the 
Company and for which Employee is eligible. Subject to such rules and procedures 
as are from time to time  specified  by the  Company,  the  Company  shall  also 
reimburse Employee for all reasonable  expenses incurred by him on behalf of the 
Company. 
 
         4. Performance of Services. Employee shall devote his full working time 
to the business of the Company;  provided,  however,  Employee  shall be excused 
from  performing  any  services  for the  Company  hereunder  during  periods of 
temporary  incapacity and during vacations  conforming to the Company's standard 
vacation policy,  without thereby in any way affecting the compensation to which 
he is entitled hereunder. 
 
         5. Continuing Obligations. In order to induce the Company to enter into 
this  Agreement,  the  Employee  hereby  agrees  that  all  documents,  records, 
techniques,  business  secrets  and other  information  which have come into his 
possession  from time to time during his  employment by the Company or which may 
come into his possession during his employment hereunder,  shall be deemed to be 
confidential and proprietary to the Company and the Employee 
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further agrees to retain in confidence any confidential information known to him 
concerning the Company and it's subsidiaries and their respective  businesses so 
long as such information is not publicly disclosed.  In the event of a breach or 
threatened  breach by the Employee of the  provisions  of this  Paragraph 5, the 
Company shall,  in addition to any other available  remedies,  be entitled to an 
injunction  restraining Employee from disclosing,  in whole or in part, any such 
information or from rendering any services to any person, firm or corporation to 
whom any of such  information  may have been  disclosed or is  threatened  to be 
disclosed. 
 
         6.  Property  of Company.  All data,  drawings,  and other  records and 
written material prepared or compiled by Employee or furnished to Employee while 
in the employ of the  Company  shall be the sole and  exclusive  property of the 
Company,  and none of such data,  drawings or other records,  or copies thereof, 
shall  be  retained   by   Employee   upon   termination   of  his   employment. 
Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  Employee shall be under no obligation to return 
public information. 
 
         7. Surviving  Provisions.  The provisions of Paragraphs 5 and 6 of this 
Agreement  shall  continue to be binding upon Employee in accordance  with their 
terms,  notwithstanding  termination of Employee's  employment hereunder for any 
reason. 
 
         8.  Termination  for Good Cause.  It is agreed and understood  that the 
Company  cannot  terminate the  employment of the Employee  under this Agreement 
except for good cause,  and that,  without  prejudice to the  generality  of the 
right to terminate for good cause, each of the following  contingencies shall be 



good cause: 
 
                  (a)  Should  Employee  by reason of injury or  illness  become 
incapable   for  more  than  one  hundred  fifty  (150)   consecutive   days  of 
satisfactorily performing his duties as an employee under this Agreement; 
 
                  (b) Should  Employee for reasons  other than illness or injury 
absent himself from his duties without the consent of the Company (which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld) for more than twenty (20) consecutive days; 
 
                  (c) Should  Employee be convicted of a felony  involving moral 
turpitude; 
 
                  (d) Should Employee during the period of his employment by the 
Company  engage  in any  activity  that  would in the  opinion  of the  Board of 
Directors  of the Company  constitute a material  conflict of interest  with the 
Company;  provided that  termination  for cause based on this  subparagraph  (d) 
shall not be effective  unless the Employee  shall have received  written notice 
from the Board of Directors of the Company of such activity  (which notice shall 
also include a demand for the Employee to cease the activity  giving rise to the 
conflict  of  interest)  fifteen  (15)  days  prior to his  termination  and the 
Employee  has  failed  after  receipt  of such  notice to cease  all  activities 
creating the conflict of interest; or 
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                  (e) Should Employee be grossly negligent in the performance of 
his duties  hereunder,  or  materially  in breach of his duties and  obligations 
under  this  Agreement;  provided  that  termination  for  cause  based  on this 
subparagraph  (e) shall not be effective unless the Employee shall have received 
written  notice from the Board of Directors of the Company  (which  notice shall 
include a  description  of the  reasons  and  circumstances  giving rise to such 
notice)  fifteen (15) days prior to his  termination and the Employee has failed 
after receipt of such notice to satisfactorily  discharge the performance of his 
duties hereunder or to comply with the terms of this Agreement,  as the case may 
be. 
 
The  Company  may for good  cause  terminate  Employee's  employment  under this 
Agreement without advance notice, except as otherwise  specifically provided for 
in  subparagraphs  (d) and (e)  above.  Termination  shall not affect any of the 
Company's other rights and remedies. 
 
         9. Payment of Certain Costs of Employee.  If a dispute arises regarding 
the interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement, all legal fees and expenses 
incurred  by the  Employee  in seeking to obtain or enforce any right or benefit 
provided for in this  Agreement or in otherwise  pursuing his claim will be paid 
by the Company,  to the extent  permitted by law. The Company  further agrees to 
pay  prejudgment  interest  on any  money  judgment  obtained  by  the  Employee 
calculated  at the First  National Bank of Chicago N.A.  prime  interest rate in 
effect from time to time from the date that  payment(s)  to him should have been 
made under this Agreement. 
 
         10. Mitigation.  The Employee is not required to mitigate the amount of 
any  payments to be made by the Company  pursuant to this  Agreement  by seeking 
other employment or otherwise. 
 
         11.      Successors. 
 
                  (a)  Except  as may  otherwise  be  provided  under  any other 
         written  agreement between the Company and the Employee with respect to 
         the terms of Employee's  employment in the event of a change of control 
         of the Company,  the Company will require any successor (whether direct 
         or indirect, by purchase, merger, consolidation or otherwise) to all or 
         substantially  all of the business  and/or  assets of the  Company,  by 
         agreement  in form  and  substance  satisfactory  to the  Employee,  to 
         expressly assume and agree to perform this Agreement in the same manner 
         and to the same extent that the Company would be required to perform it 
         if no such succession had taken place. Failure of the Company to obtain 
         such agreement prior to the  effectiveness of any such succession shall 
         be a breach of this  Agreement.  As used in this  Agreement,  "Company" 
         shall mean the Company as  hereinbefore  defined any  successor  to its 
         business  and/or  assets as aforesaid  which  executes and delivers the 
         agreement  provided for in this Paragraph 11 or which otherwise becomes 
         bound by all the terms and provisions of this Agreement by operation of 
         law. 
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                  (b)  This  Agreement  shall  inure  to the  benefit  of and be 
         enforceable  by  the  Employee's  personal  or  legal  representatives, 
         executors,  administrators,  successors, heirs, distributees,  devisees 
         and legatees.  If the Employee  should die during the term hereof,  the 
         Company  shall pay an  amount  equal to any  amounts  than  payable  to 
         Employee  hereunder,  plus an amount  equal to six  months'  annualized 
         total compensation (considering Employee's base pay and his most recent 
         annual bonus,  if any),  with all such amounts to be paid to Employee's 
         devisee, legatee or other designee or, if there be no such designee, to 
         his estate. 
 
         12. No Inconsistent Obligations.  Employee represents and warrants that 
he has not previously  assumed any obligations  inconsistent  with those of this 
Agreement. 
 
         13.  Modification.  This Agreement shall be in addition to all previous 
agreements,  written or oral, relating to Employee's  employment by the Company, 
and shall not be changed orally,  but only by a written  instrument to which the 
Company and the Employee are both parties. 
 
         14.  Binding  Effect.  This  Agreement  and the rights and  obligations 
hereunder  shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties  hereto 
and their respective legal representatives, and shall also bind and inure to the 
benefit  of any  successor  of the  Company  by merger or  consolidation  or any 
assignee of all or substantially all of its properties. 
 
         15.  Bankruptcy.  Notwithstanding  anything  in this  Agreement  to the 
contrary,  the insolvency or adjudication of bankruptcy of the Company,  whether 
voluntary or  involuntary,  shall  terminate  this  Agreement and the rights and 
obligations  of Company and Employee  hereunder  shall be of no further force or 
effect. 
 
         16. Law  Governing.  This  Agreement  made,  accepted and  delivered in 
Dallas County,  Texas, is performable in Dallas County,  Texas,  and it shall be 
construed and enforced  according to the laws of the State of Texas. Venue shall 
lie in Dallas  County,  Texas for the purpose of  resolving  and  enforcing  any 
dispute  which may arise under this  Agreement  and the parties  agree that they 
will submit  themselves to the  jurisdiction  of the competent  State or Federal 
Court situated in Dallas County, Texas. 
 
         17.  Invalid  Provision.  In case  any  one or  more of the  provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be invalid,  illegal or  unenforceable  in any 
respect,  the validity,  legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions 
contained herein shall not in any way be impaired thereby. 
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         18.  Notices.  For  purposes of this  Agreement,  notices and all other 
communications  provided  for herein  shall be in writing and shall be deemed to 
have been duly given when  delivered or mailed by United  States  registered  or 
certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 
 
                  If to the Employee: 
 
                           Roland O. Burns 
                           8430 Edgewood Cove 
                           Frisco, Texas 75034 
 
                  If to the Company: 
 
                           Comstock Resources, Inc. 
                           5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1000 
                           Dallas, Texas 75244 
 
or to such other  address  as either  party may have  furnished  to the other in 
writing in accordance  herewith,  except that notices of change of address shall 
be effective only upon receipt. 
 
     EXECUTED and effective as to this 15th day of May 1997. 
 
                               COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
 
                               By:/s/ M. JAY ALLISON 
                               M. Jay Allison 
                               President and 
                               Chief Executive Officer 
 
                               EMPLOYEE:/s/ ROLAND O. BURNS 
                               Roland O. Burns 
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                     CHANGE IN CONTROL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
         AGREEMENT by and between Comstock Resources, Inc., a Nevada corporation 
(the "Company") and M. Jay Allison (the  "Executive"),  dated as of the 15th day 
of May, 1997. 
 
         The Board of  Directors of the Company (the  "Board"),  has  determined 
that it is in the best interests of the Company and its  shareholders  to assure 
that  the  Company  will  have  the  continued   dedication  of  the  Executive, 
notwithstanding the possibility, threat or occurrence of a Change in Control (as 
defined  below) of the Company.  The Board believes it is imperative to diminish 
the  inevitable   distraction  of  the  Executive  by  virtue  of  the  personal 
uncertainties and risks created by a pending or threatened Change in Control and 
to encourage  the  Executive's  full  attention  and  dedication  to the Company 
currently and in the event of any threatened or pending  Change in Control,  and 
to provide the Executive  with  compensation  and benefits  arrangements  upon a 
Change in Control which ensure that the compensation  and benefits  expectations 
of the Executive will be satisfied and which are competitive with those of other 
corporations.  Therefore, in order to accomplish these objectives, the Board has 
caused the Company to enter into this Agreement. 
 
         NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
         1.       Certain Definitions. 
 
                  (a) The "Effective  Date" shall mean the first date during the 
Change in  Control  Period (as  defined  in  Section  1(b)) on which a Change in 
Control (as  defined in Section 2) occurs.  Anything  in this  Agreement  to the 
contrary  notwithstanding,  the "Effective Date" shall mean the date immediately 
prior  to the  date  of the  Executive's  termination  of  employment,  if  such 
termination  occurs  either  (i)  within  six (6)  months  prior to a Change  in 
Control; or (ii) prior to a Change in Control and reasonably demonstrated by the 
Executive  to be at the request of a third party who has taken steps  reasonably 
calculated to effect a Change on Control or otherwise arising in connection with 
or anticipation of a Change in Control. 
 
                  (b) The  "Change  in  Control  Period"  shall  mean the period 
commencing  on the date hereof and ending on the third  anniversary  of the date 
hereof,  provided,  however, that commencing on the date one year after the date 
hereof,  and on each annual  anniversary of such date (such date and each annual 
anniversary  thereof shall be  hereinafter  referred to as the "Renewal  Date"), 
unless   previously   terminated,   the  Change  in  Control   Period  shall  be 
automatically  extended so as to terminate  three years from such Renewal  Date, 
unless at least 60 days prior to the Renewal Date the Company  shall give notice 
to the Executive that the Change in Control Period shall not be so extended. 
 
                  (c)  "Subsidiary"  shall mean any corporation  (other than the 
Company) in an unbroken chain of corporations beginning with the Company if each 
of the  corporations  other than the last corporation in the unbroken chain owns 
stock  possessing 50% or more of the total combined  voting power of all classes 
of stock in one of the other corporations in the chain. 
 
         2.       Change in  Control.  For the  purposes  of this  Agreement,  a 
"Change in Control" shall be deemed to have taken place if, without the approval 
or recommendation of a majority of the then existing Board of the Company: 
 
                  (a)     a third person shall cause  or  bring  about  (through 
                          solicitation of proxies or otherwise)  the removal or 
                          resignation of a majority of the then existing 
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                           members of the Board or if a third  person  causes or 
                           brings  about  (through  solicitation  of  proxies or 
                           otherwise)  an increase in the size of the Board such 
                           that  the  then   existing   members   of  the  Board 
                           thereafter  represent a minority of the total  number 
                           of persons comprising the entire Board; 
 
                  (b)      a third  person,  including  a "group"  as defined in 
                           Section  13(d)(3) of the  Securities  Exchange Act of 
                           1934,  becomes the beneficial  owner of shares of any 
                           class of the  Company's  stock  having 20% or more of 
                           the total  number  of votes  that may be cast for the 
                           election of directors of the Company; 
 
                  (c)      the  stockholders of the Company approve a definitive 
                           agreement   for  the   merger   or   other   business 
                           combination  of the  Company  with  or  into  another 
                           corporation  pursuant to which the  Company  will not 



                           survive  or  will  survive  only as a  subsidiary  of 
                           another   corporation,   for  the   sale   or   other 
                           disposition of all or substantially all of the assets 
                           of the Company, or any combination of the foregoing. 
 
         For purposes hereof, a person will be deemed to be the beneficial owner 
of any  voting  securities  of the  Company  which  it would  be  considered  to 
beneficially  own under  Securities and Exchange  Commission  Rule 13d-3 (or any 
similar or superseding statute or rule from time to time in effect). 
 
                  3.  Employment  Period.  The Company hereby agrees to continue 
the Executive in its employ,  and the  Executive  hereby agrees to remain in the 
employ of the Company subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, for 
the period  commencing on the Effective Date and ending on the third anniversary 
of such date (the "Employment Period"). 
 
         4.       Terms of Employment. 
 
                  (a)      Position and Duties. 
 
                           (i)     During  the  Employment   Period,   (A)  the 
Executive's   position   (including  status,   offices,   titles  and  reporting 
requirements),   authority,  duties  and  responsibilities  shall  be  at  least 
commensurate in all material  respects with the most  significant of those held, 
exercised  and  assigned  at any time  during  the  120-day  period  immediately 
preceding the Effective Date and (B) the Executive's services shall be performed 
at the location  where the  Executive  was employed  immediately  preceding  the 
Effective Date or any office or location less than 35 miles from such location. 
 
                           (ii)    During  the Employment  Period, and excluding 
any periods of vacation and sick leave to which the  Executive is entitled,  the 
Executive agrees to devote reasonable  attention and time during normal business 
hours to the business and affairs of the Company and, to the extent necessary to 
discharge the responsibilities  assigned to the Executive hereunder,  to use the 
Executive's  reasonable best efforts to perform  faithfully and efficiently such 
responsibilities.  During the  Employment  Period it shall not be a violation of 
this Agreement for the Executive to (A) serve on corporate,  civic or charitable 
boards or committees, and (B) manage personal investments, so long 
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as such  activities do not  significantly  interfere with the performance of the 
Executive's  responsibilities  as an employee of the Company in accordance  with 
this Agreement. 
 
                  (b)      Compensation. 
 
                           (i)     Base Salary.  During  the Employment  Period, 
the Executive shall receive an annual base salary ("Annual Base Salary"),  which 
shall be paid at a monthly  rate,  at least  equal to twelve  times the  highest 
monthly  base salary paid or payable,  including  any base salary which has been 
earned  but  deferred,  to the  Executive  by the  Company  and  its  affiliated 
companies in respect of the twelve-month period immediately  preceding the month 
in which the Effective  Date occurs.  During the Employment  Period,  the Annual 
Base  Salary  shall be  reviewed  no more than 12 months  after the last  salary 
increase  awarded to the Executive prior to the Effective Date and thereafter at 
least  annually.  Any increase in Annual Base Salary shall not serve to limit or 
reduce any other  obligation to the Executive under this Agreement.  Annual Base 
Salary  shall not be reduced  after any such  increase  and the term Annual Base 
Salary as  utilized  in this  Agreement  shall refer to Annual Base Salary as so 
increased.  As used in this Agreement,  the term  "affiliated  companies"  shall 
include any company  controlled by, controlling or under common control with the 
Company. 
 
                           (ii)    Annual  Bonus.  In   addition  to Annual Base 
Salary,  the Executive shall be awarded,  for each fiscal year ending during the 
Employment  Period,  an annual bonus (the "Annual Bonus") in cash at least equal 
to the Executive's  highest  comparable bonus under any predecessor or successor 
plan,  for the  last  three  full  fiscal  years  prior  to the  Effective  Date 
(annualized  in the event that the Executive was not employed by the Company for 
the whole of such fiscal year) (the  "Recent  Annual  Bonus").  Each such Annual 
Bonus  shall be paid no later than the end of the third month of the fiscal year 
next following the fiscal year for which the Annual Bonus is awarded, unless the 
Executive shall elect to defer the receipt of such Annual Bonus. 
 
                           (iii)   Incentive,  Savings  and  Retirement  Plans. 
During the Employment  Period, the Executive shall be entitled to participate in 
all incentive,  savings and retirement plans,  practices,  policies and programs 
applicable  generally to other peer executives of the Company and its affiliated 
companies,  but in no event shall such plans,  practices,  policies and programs 
provide the Executive  with  incentive  opportunities  (measured with respect to 
both regular and special  incentive  opportunities,  to the extent, if any, that 
such distinction is applicable),  savings  opportunities and retirement  benefit 
opportunities,  in each case,  less favorable,  in the aggregate,  than the most 
favorable of those provided by the Company and its affiliated  companies for the 
Executive under such plans, practices, policies and programs as in effect at any 
time during the 120-day  period  immediately  preceding the Effective Date or if 
more favorable to the Executive,  those provided generally at any time after the 
Effective  Date to other  peer  executives  of the  Company  and its  affiliated 
companies. 
 
                           (iv)    Welfare Benefit Plans. During the  Employment 
Period,  the Executive and/or the Executive's  family, as the case may be, shall 
be eligible for  participation  in and shall receive all benefits  under welfare 
benefit plans, practices,  policies and programs provided by the Company and its 
affiliated  companies  (including,  without limitation,  medical,  prescription, 
dental,  disability,  employee  life,  group life,  accidental  death and travel 
accident  insurance  plans and programs) to the extent  applicable  generally to 
other peer  executives of the Company and its  affiliated  companies,  but in no 
event shall such plans,  practices,  policies and programs provide the Executive 
with  benefits  which  are  less  favorable,  in the  aggregate,  than  the most 
favorable of such plans, practices, policies 
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and programs in effect for the  Executive at any time during the 120-day  period 
immediately preceding the Effective Date or, if more favorable to the Executive, 
those  provided  generally  at any time after the  Effective  Date to other peer 
executives of the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
                           (v)     Expenses.  During the Employment Period, the 
Executive shall be entitled to receive prompt  reimbursement  for all reasonable 
expenses  incurred  by the  Executive  in  accordance  with the  most  favorable 
policies,  practices and procedures of the Company and its affiliated  companies 
in effect for the  Executive at any time during the 120-day  period  immediately 
preceding  the  Effective  Date or, if more  favorable to the  Executive,  as in 
effect generally at any time thereafter with respect to other peer executives of 
the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
                           (vi)    Fringe   Benefits.   During  the  Employment 
Period, the Executive shall be entitled to fringe benefits,  including,  without 
limitation,  tax and financial planning services,  payment of club dues, and, if 
applicable,  use of an automobile and payment of related expenses, in accordance 
with the most favorable plans,  practices,  programs and policies of the Company 
and its affiliated  companies in effect for the Executive at any time during the 
120-day period immediately preceding the Effective Date or, if more favorable to 
the Executive,  as in effect  generally at any time  thereafter  with respect to 
other peer executives of the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
                           (vii)   Office  and   Support   Staff.   During  the 
Employment  Period, the Executive shall be entitled to an office or offices of a 
size and with  furnishings  and other  appointments,  and to exclusive  personal 
secretarial  and other  assistance,  at least equal to the most favorable of the 
foregoing provided to the Executive by the Company and its affiliated  companies 
at any time during the 120-day period  immediately  preceding the Effective Date 
or, if more  favorable  to the  Executive,  as  provided  generally  at any time 
thereafter  with  respect  to  other  peer  executives  of the  Company  and its 
affiliated companies. 
 
                           (viii)  Vacation.  During the Employment Period, the 
Executive  shall  be  entitled  to paid  vacation  in  accordance  with the most 
favorable  plans,  policies,  programs  and  practices  of the  Company  and its 
affiliated  companies as in effect for the Executive at any time during the 120- 
day period immediately preceding the Effective Date or, if more favorable to the 
Executive,  as in effect  generally at any time thereafter with respect to other 
peer executives of the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
         5.       Termination of Employment. 
 
                  (a) Death or  Disability.  The  Executive's  employment  shall 
terminate automatically upon the Executive's death during the Employment Period. 
If the Company determines in good faith that the Disability of the Executive has 
occurred during the Employment  Period (pursuant to the definition of Disability 
set forth below), it may give to the Executive written notice in accordance with 
Section 12(b) of this  Agreement of its  intention to terminate the  Executive's 
employment.  In such event,  the  Executive's  employment with the Company shall 
terminate  effective  on the  30th  day  after  receipt  of such  notice  by the 
Executive (the "Disability  Effective Date"),  provided that, within the 30 days 
after  such  receipt,  the  Executive  shall  not  have  returned  to  full-time 
performance  of  the  Executive's   duties.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement, 
"Disability" shall mean the absence of the Executive from the Executive's duties 
with the Company on a full-time  basis for 180  consecutive  business  days as a 
result of incapacity due to mental or physical illness which is determined to be 
total 
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and  permanent  by a  physician  selected  by the  Company or its  insurers  and 
acceptable to the Executive or the Executive's legal representative. 
 
                  (b)      Cause.  The Company  may  terminate  the  Executive's 
employment  during  the  Employment  Period  for  Cause.  For  purposes  of this 
Agreement, "Cause" shall mean: 
 
                           (i)  the  willful  and   continued   failure  of  the 
Executive to perform  substantially  the Executive's  duties with the Company or 
one of its affiliates (other than any such failure resulting from incapacity due 
to  physical  or  mental  illness),  after  a  written  demand  for  substantial 
performance  is delivered to the  Executive by the Board or the Chief  Executive 
Officer of the Company  which  specifically  identifies  the manner in which the 
Board  or  Chief  Executive   Officer   believes  that  the  Executive  has  not 
substantially performed the Executive's duties, or 
 
                           (ii) the willful engaging by the Executive in illegal 
conduct or gross misconduct  which is materially and  demonstrably  injurious to 
the Company. 
 
For  purposes  of this  provision,  no act or failure to act, on the part of the 
Executive,  shall be  considered  "willful"  unless it is done, or omitted to be 
done,  by the  Executive  in bad faith or  without  reasonable  belief  that the 
Executive's  action or omission was in the best  interests  of the Company.  Any 
act, or failure to act, based upon authority given pursuant to a resolution duly 
adopted by the Board or upon the instructions of the Chief Executive  Officer or 
a senior  officer of the  Company  or based  upon the advice of counsel  for the 
Company shall be conclusively presumed to be done, or omitted to be done, by the 
Executive in good faith and in the best interests of the Company.  The cessation 
of employment  of the  Executive  shall not be deemed to be for Cause unless and 
until there shall have been  delivered  to the  Executive a copy of a resolution 
duly  adopted by the  affirmative  vote of not less than  three-quarters  of the 
entire  membership  of the Board at a meeting  of the Board  called and held for 
such  purpose  (after  reasonable  notice is provided to the  Executive  and the 
Executive is given an opportunity, together with counsel, to be heard before the 
Board),  finding that, in the good faith opinion of the Board,  the Executive is 
guilty  of the  conduct  described  in  subparagraph  (i)  or  (ii)  above,  and 
specifying the particulars thereof in detail. 
 
                  (c)      Good  Reason.  The  Executive's   employment  may  be 
terminated  by the Executive  for Good Reason.  For purposes of this  Agreement, 
"Good Reason" shall mean: 
 
                           (i) the  assignment  to the  Executive  of any duties 
inconsistent in any respect with the  Executive's  position  (including  status, 
offices,   titles   and   reporting   requirements),    authority,   duties   or 
responsibilities as contemplated by Section 4(a) of this Agreement, or any other 
action by the Company which results in a diminution in such position, authority, 
duties  or   responsibilities,   excluding   for  this   purpose  an   isolated, 
insubstantial  and  inadvertent  action  not  taken in bad  faith  and  which is 
remedied by the Company  promptly  after receipt of notice  thereof given by the 
Executive; 
 
                           (ii) any failure by the Company to comply with any of 
the  provisions  of Section  4(b) of this  Agreement,  other  than an  isolated, 
insubstantial  and  inadvertent  failure not occurring in bad faith and which is 
remedied by the Company  promptly  after receipt of notice  thereof given by the 
Executive; 
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                           (iii) the  Company's  requiring  the  Executive to be 
based at any office or location  other than as  provided  in Section  4(a)(i)(B) 
hereof or the Company's requiring the Executive to travel on Company business to 
a substantially  greater extent than required immediately prior to the Effective 
Date; 
 
                           (iv) any purported  termination by the Company of the 
Executive's  employment otherwise than as expressly permitted by this Agreement; 
or 
 
                           (v) any  failure by the  Company  to comply  with and 
satisfy Section 11(c) of this Agreement. 
 
         For  purposes of this Section  5(c),  any good faith  determination  of 
"Good  Reason"  made by the  Executive  shall be  conclusive.  Anything  in this 
Agreement to the contrary  notwithstanding,  a termination  by the Executive for 
any reason during the 30-day period immediately  following the first anniversary 
of the Effective  Date shall be deemed to be a  termination  for Good Reason for 
all purposes of this Agreement. 
 
                  (d) Notice of Termination.  Any termination by the Company for 
Cause,  or by the Executive for Good Reason,  shall be communicated by Notice of 
Termination to the other party hereto given in accordance  with Section 12(b) of 
this Agreement.  For purposes of this Agreement, a "Notice of Termination" means 
a written notice which (i) indicates the specific termination  provision in this 
Agreement relied upon, (ii) to the extent  applicable,  sets forth in reasonable 
detail the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a basis for termination of 
the  Executive's  employment  under the  provision so indicated and (iii) if the 
Date of Termination (as defined below) is other than the date of receipt of such 
notice,  specifies  the  termination  date (which date shall be not more than 30 
days after the giving of such  notice).  The  failure  by the  Executive  or the 
Company to set forth in the Notice of Termination any fact or circumstance which 
contributes  to a showing of Good  Reason or Cause  shall not waive any right of 
the Executive or the Company, respectively,  hereunder or preclude the Executive 
or the  Company,  respectively,  from  asserting  such fact or  circumstance  in 
enforcing the Executive's or the Company's rights hereunder. 
 
                  (e) Date of Termination.  "Date of  Termination"  means (i) if 
the  Executive's  employment is  terminated by the Company for Cause,  or by the 
Executive for Good Reason,  the date of receipt of the Notice of  Termination or 
any later date specified  therein,  as the case may be, (ii) if the  Executive's 
employment is terminated by the Company other than for Cause or Disability,  the 
Date of  Termination  shall  be the  date on  which  the  Company  notifies  the 
Executive  of such  termination  and  (iii)  if the  Executive's  employment  is 
terminated by reason of death or Disability,  the Date of  Termination  shall be 
the date of death of the Executive or the Disability Effective Date, as the case 
may be. 
 
         6.       Obligations of the Company upon Termination.  (a) Good Reason, 
Other Than for Cause, Death or Disability. If, during the Employment Period, the 
Company  shall  terminate  the  Executive's  employment  other than for Cause or 
Disability or the Executive shall terminate employment for Good Reason: 
 
                           (i) the Company  shall pay to the Executive in a lump 
sum in cash within 30 days after the Date of  Termination  the  aggregate of the 
following amounts: 
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                                            A.  the sum of (1)  the  Executive's 
Annual Base Salary through the Date of Termination to the extent not theretofore 
paid,  (2) the product of (x) the higher of (I) the Recent Annual Bonus and (II) 
the Annual Bonus paid or payable,  including any bonus or portion  thereof which 
has been earned but deferred (and  annualized for any fiscal year  consisting of 
less than twelve full months or during which the Executive was employed for less 
than twelve full months), for the most recently completed fiscal year during the 
Employment  Period, if any (such higher amount being referred to as the "Highest 
Annual Bonus") and (y) a fraction,  the numerator of which is the number of days 
in the current fiscal year through the Date of Termination,  and the denominator 
of which is 365 and (3) any  compensation  previously  deferred by the Executive 
(together  with any  accrued  interest  or  earnings  thereon)  and any  accrued 
vacation  pay, in each case to the extent not  theretofore  paid (the sum of the 
amounts described in clauses (1), (2), and (3) shall be hereinafter  referred to 
as the "Accrued Obligations"); and 
 
                                            B. the amount  equal to the  product 
of (1) three and (2) the sum of (x) the  Executive's  Annual Base Salary and (y) 
the Highest Annual Bonus; and 
 
                                            C. the amount equal to the excess of 
(a) the actuarial  equivalent of the benefit the Executive  would have been paid 
under all employee  retirement  plans  maintained by the Company in effect as of 
his date of termination,  including,  to the extent such plan is then maintained 
by the Company, the Comstock Resources,  Inc. 401(k) Plan and any successor plan 
or plans,  if he had been fully  vested and had  continued  to be covered  for a 
period  of  thirty-six  (36)  months  from  the  Date of  Termination  as if the 
Executive  had earned the  compensation  described  in Section  4(b)(i) and (ii) 
hereof  during such  period and had made  contributions  sufficient  to earn the 
maximum  matching  contribution,  if any,  under such plan (less any  amounts he 
would have been required to  contribute),  over (b) the actuarial  equivalent of 
the Executive's actual benefit (paid or payable),  if any, under such plan(s) as 
of the Date of Termination. 
 
                           (ii) for three (3) years after the  Executive's  Date 
of  Termination,  or such  longer  period as may be provided by the terms of the 
appropriate  plan,  program,  practice  or policy,  the Company  shall  continue 
benefits to the Executive and/or the Executive's  family at least equal to those 
which would have been provided to them in accordance  with the plans,  programs, 
practices and policies  described in Section  4(b)(iv) of this  Agreement if the 
Executive's  employment  had not been  terminated  or, if more  favorable to the 
Executive,  as in effect  generally at any time thereafter with respect to other 
peer executives of the Company and its affiliated  companies and their families, 
provided,  however,  that if the  Executive  becomes  re-employed  with  another 
employer  and is eligible to receive  medical or other  welfare  benefits  under 
another employer provided plan, the medical and other welfare benefits described 
herein shall be secondary  to those  provided  under such other plan during such 
applicable period of eligibility.  For purposes of determining  eligibility (but 
not the time of commencement of benefits) of the Executive for retiree  benefits 
pursuant to such plans, practices, programs and policies, the Executive shall be 
considered  to have  remained  employed  until  three  years  after  the Date of 
Termination and to have retired on the last day of such period; 
 
                           (iii)  the  Company  shall,  at its sole  expense  as 
incurred,  provide  the  Executive  with  outplacement  services  the  scope and 
provider of which shall be selected by the Executive in his sole discretion; 
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                           (iv) to the extent not theretofore  paid or provided, 
the Company  shall timely pay or provide to the  Executive  any other amounts or 
benefits  required to be paid or provided or which the  Executive is eligible to 
receive under any plan, program,  policy or practice or contract or agreement of 
the Company and its affiliated  companies (such other amounts and benefits shall 
be hereinafter referred to as the "Other Benefits"); and 
 
                           (v)  the  Company   shall  assign  to  the  Executive 
ownership  of any life  insurance  policies  owned by the Company  insuring  the 
Executive's life. 
 
                  (b) Death.  If the  Executive's  employment  is  terminated by 
reason of the  Executive's  death during the Employment  Period,  this Agreement 
shall   terminate   without  further   obligations  to  the  Executive's   legal 
representatives  under  this  Agreement,  other  than  for  payment  of  Accrued 
Obligations  and the timely  payment or  provision  of Other  Benefits.  Accrued 
Obligations  shall  be  paid  to  the  Executive's  estate  or  beneficiary,  as 
applicable,  in a lump sum in cash  within  30 days of the Date of  Termination. 
With respect to the  provision  of Other  Benefits,  the term Other  Benefits as 
utilized  in  this  Section  6(b)  shall  include  without  limitation,  and the 
Executive's estate and/or  beneficiaries shall be entitled to receive,  benefits 
at least  equal to the most  favorable  benefits  provided  by the  Company  and 
affiliated  companies to the estates and beneficiaries of peer executives of the 
Company and such affiliated companies under such plans, programs,  practices and 
policies relating to death benefits,  if any, as in effect with respect to other 
peer  executives and their  beneficiaries  at any time during the 120-day period 
immediately   preceding  the  Effective  Date  or,  if  more  favorable  to  the 
Executive's  estate and/or the  Executive's  beneficiaries,  as in effect on the 
date of the  Executive's  death with  respect to other  peer  executives  of the 
Company and its affiliated companies and their beneficiaries. 
 
                  (c) Disability. If the Executive's employment is terminated by 
reason  of  the  Executive's  Disability  during  the  Employment  Period,  this 
Agreement shall terminate  without further  obligations to the Executive,  other 
than for payment of Accrued  Obligations  and the timely payment or provision of 
Other Benefits. Accrued Obligations shall be paid to the Executive in a lump sum 
in cash within 30 days of the Date of Termination. With respect to the provision 
of Other  Benefits,  the term Other  Benefits as utilized in this  Section  6(c) 
shall  include,  and the  Executive  shall  be  entitled  after  the  Disability 
Effective  Date to receive,  disability and other benefits at least equal to the 
most  favorable of those  generally  provided by the Company and its  affiliated 
companies to disabled  executives  and/or their families in accordance with such 
plans,  programs,  practices and policies relating to disability,  if any, as in 
effect generally with respect to other peer executives and their families at any 
time during the 120-day period  immediately  preceding the Effective Date or, if 
more favorable to the Executive and/or the Executive's  family,  as in effect at 
any time  thereafter  generally  with  respect to other peer  executives  of the 
Company and its affiliated companies and their families. 
 
                  (d) Cause,  Other  than for Good  Reason.  If the  Executive's 
employment  shall be terminated  for Cause during the  Employment  Period,  this 
Agreement  shall terminate  without  further  obligations to the Executive other 
than the  obligation to pay to the Executive (x) his Annual Base Salary  through 
the Date of Termination,  (y) the amount of any compensation previously deferred 
by the Executive, and (z) Other Benefits, in each case to the extent theretofore 
unpaid. If the Executive voluntarily terminates employment during the Employment 
Period,  excluding a termination for Good Reason, this Agreement shall terminate 
without further obligations to the Executive, other than for Accrued Obligations 
and the timely payment or provision of Other Benefits. In such case, all Accrued 
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Obligations  shall be paid to the Executive in a lump sum in cash within 30 days 
of the Date of Termination. 
 
         7.  Non-exclusivity of Rights.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent 
or limit  the  Executive's  continuing  or  future  participation  in any  plan, 
program,  policy or practice  provided  by the Company or any of its  affiliated 
companies  and for which the  Executive  may  qualify,  nor,  subject to Section 
12(f),  shall  anything  herein  limit or  otherwise  affect  such rights as the 
Executive  may have under any contract or  agreement  with the Company or any of 
its  affiliated  companies.  Amounts  which  are  vested  benefits  or which the 
Executive is otherwise entitled to receive under any plan,  policy,  practice or 
program  of or  any  contract  or  agreement  with  the  Company  or  any of its 
affiliated  companies  at or  subsequent  to the  Date of  Termination  shall be 
payable in accordance with such plan, policy, practice or program or contract or 
agreement except as explicitly modified by this Agreement. 
 
         8. Full  Settlement.  The  Company's  obligation  to make the  payments 
provided  for in  this  Agreement  and  otherwise  to  perform  its  obligations 
hereunder  shall  not be  affected  by any  set-off,  counterclaim,  recoupment, 
defense or other  claim,  right or action which the Company may have against the 
Executive or others.  In no event shall the Executive be obligated to seek other 
employment or take any other action by way of mitigation of the amounts  payable 
to the Executive  under any of the provisions of this  Agreement and,  except to 
the extent  provided  in Section  6(a)(ii)  hereof,  such  amounts  shall not be 
reduced  whether or not the  Executive  obtains  other  employment.  The Company 
agrees to pay as incurred,  to the full extent  permitted by law, all legal fees 
and expenses which the Executive may reasonably incur as a result of any contest 
(regardless of the outcome  thereof) by the Company,  the Executive or others of 
the validity or  enforceability  of, or liability  under,  any provision of this 
Agreement or any guarantee of performance  thereof (including as a result of any 
contest  by the  Executive  about the  amount of any  payment  pursuant  to this 
Agreement),  plus in each case interest on any delayed payment at the applicable 
Federal rate provided for in Section  7872(f)(2)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 
 
         9.       Certain Additional Payments by the Company. 
 
                  (a) Anything in this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding 
and  except as set forth  below,  in the event it shall be  determined  that any 
payment or  distribution  by the Company to or for the benefit of the  Executive 
(whether paid or payable or distributed or  distributable  pursuant to the terms 
of this Agreement or otherwise,  but determined without regard to any additional 
payments  required  under this Section 9) (a "Payment")  would be subject to the 
excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or any interest or penalties  are 
incurred by the  Executive  with  respect to such  excise tax (such  excise tax, 
together  with any such interest and  penalties,  are  hereinafter  collectively 
referred  to as the  "Excise  Tax"),  then the  Executive  shall be  entitled to 
receive an  additional  payment (a  "Gross-Up  Payment")  in an amount such that 
after payment by the Executive of all taxes (including any interest or penalties 
imposed with respect to such taxes), including,  without limitation,  any income 
taxes (and any interest and penalties  imposed with respect  thereto) and Excise 
Tax imposed upon the Gross-Up  Payment,  the Executive  retains an amount of the 
Gross-Up Payment equal to the Excise Tax imposed upon the Payments. 
                  (b)  Subject  to  the   provisions   of  Section   9(c),   all 
determinations  required to be made under this Section 9, including  whether and 
when a Gross-Up  Payment is required and the amount of such Gross-Up Payment and 
the assumptions to be utilized in arriving at such determination,  shall be made 
by Arthur Andersen LLP or such other certified public accounting firm 
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as may be  designated  by the  Executive  (the  "Accounting  Firm")  which shall 
provide detailed  supporting  calculations both to the Company and the Executive 
within 15 business days of the receipt of notice from the  Executive  that there 
has been a Payment,  or such earlier time as is requested by the Company. In the 
event  that the  Accounting  Firm is serving as  accountant  or auditor  for the 
individual, entity or group effecting the Change in Control, the Executive shall 
appoint another nationally recognized accounting firm to make the determinations 
required  hereunder  (which  accounting  firm shall then be  referred  to as the 
Accounting Firm  hereunder).  All fees and expenses of the Accounting Firm shall 
be borne solely by the Company.  Any Gross-Up Payment, as determined pursuant to 
this Section 9, shall be paid by the Company to the  Executive  within five days 
of the receipt of the Accounting Firm's determination.  Any determination by the 
Accounting Firm shall be binding upon the Company and the Executive. As a result 
of the uncertainty in the application of Section 4999 of the Code at the time of 
the initial determination by the Accounting Firm hereunder,  it is possible that 
Gross-Up  Payments which will not have been made by the Company should have been 
made  ("Underpayment"),  consistent  with the  calculations  required to be made 
hereunder.  In the event that the  Company  exhausts  its  remedies  pursuant to 
Section 9(c) and the  Executive  thereafter is required to make a payment of any 
Excise Tax, the Accounting Firm shall  determine the amount of the  Underpayment 
that has  occurred  and any such  Underpayment  shall  be  promptly  paid by the 
Company to or for the benefit of the Executive. 
 
                  (c) The  Executive  shall notify the Company in writing of any 
claim by the Internal  Revenue  Service that, if  successful,  would require the 
payment by the Company of the Gross-Up Payment. Such notification shall be given 
as soon as  practicable  but no later than ten business days after the Executive 
is informed in writing of such claim and shall apprise the Company of the nature 
of such  claim and the date on which  such claim is  requested  to be paid.  The 
Executive  shall not pay such claim prior to the expiration of the 30-day period 
following the date on which it gives such notice to the Company (or such shorter 
period  ending on the date that any payment of taxes with  respect to such claim 
is  due).  If the  Company  notifies  the  Executive  in  writing  prior  to the 
expiration  of such period that it desires to contest such claim,  the Executive 
shall: 
 
                           (i)  give  the  Company  any  information  reasonably 
requested by the Company relating to such claim, 
 
                           (ii) take such action in connection  with  contesting 
such claim as the Company shall reasonably request in writing from time to time, 
including,  without limitation,  accepting legal  representation with respect to 
such claim by an attorney reasonably selected by the Company, 
 
                           (iii)  cooperate  with the  Company  in good faith in 
order effectively to contest such claim, and 
 
                           (iv)  permit  the  Company  to   participate  in  any 
proceedings relating to such claim; 
 
provided,  however,  that the Company  shall bear and pay directly all costs and 
expenses  (including  additional  interest and penalties) incurred in connection 
with such contest and shall  indemnify  and hold the Executive  harmless,  on an 
after-tax  basis,  for any  Excise  Tax or income tax  (including  interest  and 
penalties with respect thereto) imposed as a result of such  representation  and 
payment 
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of costs and expenses.  Without  limitation of the foregoing  provisions of this 
Section 9(c), the Company shall control all proceedings taken in connection with 
such  contest  and,  at its  sole  option,  may  pursue  or  forego  any and all 
administrative  appeals,  proceedings,  hearings and conferences with the taxing 
authority  in respect of such claim and may, at its sole option,  either  direct 
the  Executive  to pay the tax claimed and sue for a refund or contest the claim 
in any permissible manner, and the Executive agrees to prosecute such contest to 
a  determination  before  any  administrative  tribunal,  in a court of  initial 
jurisdiction  and  in  one or  more  appellate  courts,  as  the  Company  shall 
determine;  provided,  however, that if the Company directs the Executive to pay 
such claim and sue for a refund,  the Company  shall  advance the amount of such 
payment to the Executive, on an interest-free basis and shall indemnify and hold 
the Executive harmless, on an after-tax basis, from any Excise Tax or income tax 
(including  interest or penalties with respect  thereto) imposed with respect to 
such advance or with respect to any imputed income with respect to such advance; 
and further  provided that any extension of the statute of limitations  relating 
to payment of taxes for the taxable year of the Executive  with respect to which 
such  contested  amount is claimed to be due is limited solely to such contested 
amount.  Furthermore,  the Company's  control of the contest shall be limited to 
issues with respect to which a Gross-Up  Payment would be payable  hereunder and 
the  Executive  shall be entitled to settle or contest,  as the case may be, any 
other  issue  raised  by  the  Internal  Revenue  Service  or any  other  taxing 
authority. 
 
                  (d) If,  after  the  receipt  by the  Executive  of an  amount 
advanced by the Company pursuant to Section 9(c), the Executive becomes entitled 
to receive any refund with respect to such claim,  the Executive  shall (subject 
to the Company's  complying with the  requirements of Section 9(c)) promptly pay 
to the Company the amount of such refund  (together  with any  interest  paid or 
credited thereon after taxes applicable  thereto).  If, after the receipt by the 
Executive  of an amount  advanced by the Company  pursuant  to Section  9(c),  a 
determination  is made that the  Executive  shall not be  entitled to any refund 
with  respect to such claim and the  Company  does not notify the  Executive  in 
writing of its intent to contest such denial of refund  prior to the  expiration 
of 30 days after such  determination,  then such  advance  shall be forgiven and 
shall not be required to be repaid and the amount of such advance  shall offset, 
to the extent thereof, the amount of Gross-Up Payment required to be paid. 
 
         10. Confidential  Information.  The Executive shall hold in a fiduciary 
capacity for the benefit of the Company all secret or confidential  information, 
knowledge or data  relating to the Company or any of its  affiliated  companies, 
and their respective businesses, which shall have been obtained by the Executive 
during  the  Executive's  employment  by the  Company  or any of its  affiliated 
companies and which shall not be or become public  knowledge (other than by acts 
by the  Executive  or  representatives  of the  Executive  in  violation of this 
Agreement).  After  termination of the Executive's  employment with the Company, 
the Executive shall not,  without the prior written consent of the Company or as 
may otherwise be required by law or legal  process,  communicate  or divulge any 
such  information,  knowledge or data to anyone other than the Company and those 
designated by it. In no event shall an asserted  violation of the  provisions of 
this Section 10  constitute a basis for  deferring  or  withholding  any amounts 
otherwise payable to the Executive under this Agreement. 
 
         11.      Successors. 
 
                  (a)      This  Agreement  is  personal  to the  Executive  and 
without the prior written  consent of the Company shall not be assignable by the 
Executive otherwise than by will or the laws 
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of descent and distribution. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be 
enforceable by the Executive's legal representatives. 
 
                  (b)      This  Agreement  shall inure to the benefit of and be 
binding upon the Company and its successors and assigns. 
 
                  (c) The Company will require any successor  (whether direct or 
indirect,   by  purchase,   merger,   consolidation  or  otherwise)  to  all  or 
substantially  all of the  business  and/or  assets  of the  Company  to  assume 
expressly and agree to perform this Agreement in the same manner and to the same 
extent  that the Company  would be required to perform it if no such  succession 
had taken place. As used in this Agreement,  "Company" shall mean the Company as 
hereinbefore  defined  and  any  successor  to its  business  and/or  assets  as 
aforesaid  which  assumes and agrees to perform  this  Agreement by operation of 
law, or otherwise. 
 
         12.      Miscellaneous. 
 
                  (a) This  Agreement  shall be  governed  by and  construed  in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas,  without reference to principles 
of  conflict  of  laws.  The  captions  of this  Agreement  are not  part of the 
provisions  hereof and shall have no force or effect.  This Agreement may not be 
amended  or  modified  otherwise  than by a written  agreement  executed  by the 
parties hereto or their respective successors and legal representatives. 
 
                  (b) All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in 
writing and shall be given by hand  delivery to the other party or by registered 
or certified  mail,  return receipt  requested,  postage  prepaid,  addressed as 
follows: 
 
                  If to the Executive: 
 
                  M. Jay Allison 
                  #3 Post-N-Paddock 
                  Frisco, Texas 75034 
 
                  If to the Company. 
 
                  Comstock Resources, Inc. 
                  5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1000 
                  Dallas, Texas  75244 
                  Attention: President 
 
or to such other  address as either  party shall have  furnished to the other in 
writing in accordance  herewith.  Notice and  communications  shall be effective 
when actually received by the addressee. 
 
                  (c) The  invalidity  or  unenforceability  of any provision of 
this  Agreement  shall not affect the  validity or  enforceability  of any other 
provision of this Agreement. 
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                  (d) The Company may withhold  from any amounts  payable  under 
this Agreement such Federal,  state, local or foreign taxes as shall be required 
to be withheld pursuant to any applicable law or regulation. 
 
                  (e) The  Executive's  or the Company's  failure to insist upon 
strict  compliance with any provision of this Agreement or the failure to assert 
any right the Executive or the Company may have  hereunder,  including,  without 
limitation,  the right of the Executive to terminate  employment for Good Reason 
pursuant to Section  5(c)(i)-(v) of this Agreement,  shall not be deemed to be a 
waiver  of such  provision  or right  or any  other  provision  or right of this 
Agreement. 
 
                  (f) The Executive and the Company  acknowledge that, except as 
may  otherwise  be  provided  under  any other  written  agreement  between  the 
Executive and the Company, the employment of the Executive by the Company is "at 
will" and,  subject to Section 1(a) hereof,  prior to the  Effective  Date,  the 
Executive's  employment  and/or this  Agreement  may be terminated by either the 
Executive or the Company at any time prior to the Effective  Date, in which case 
the Executive shall have no further rights under this Agreement.  From and after 
the Effective Date,  this Agreement shall supersede any other agreement  between 
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof 
 
         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Executive has hereunto set the Executive's hand 
and, pursuant to the authorization from its Board of Directors,  the Company has 
caused  these  presents to be executed in its name on its behalf,  all as of the 
day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
                                   COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
                                   By: /s/ROLAND O. BURNS 
                                         Roland O. Burns 
                                         Senior Vice President 
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                     CHANGE IN CONTROL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
         AGREEMENT by and between Comstock Resources, Inc., a Nevada corporation 
(the "Company") and Roland O. Burns (the "Executive"),  dated as of the 15th day 
of May, 1997. 
 
         The Board of  Directors of the Company (the  "Board"),  has  determined 
that it is in the best interests of the Company and its  shareholders  to assure 
that  the  Company  will  have  the  continued   dedication  of  the  Executive, 
notwithstanding the possibility, threat or occurrence of a Change in Control (as 
defined  below) of the Company.  The Board believes it is imperative to diminish 
the  inevitable   distraction  of  the  Executive  by  virtue  of  the  personal 
uncertainties and risks created by a pending or threatened Change in Control and 
to encourage  the  Executive's  full  attention  and  dedication  to the Company 
currently and in the event of any threatened or pending  Change in Control,  and 
to provide the Executive  with  compensation  and benefits  arrangements  upon a 
Change in Control which ensure that the compensation  and benefits  expectations 
of the Executive will be satisfied and which are competitive with those of other 
corporations.  Therefore, in order to accomplish these objectives, the Board has 
caused the Company to enter into this Agreement. 
 
         NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
         1.       Certain Definitions. 
 
                  (a) The "Effective  Date" shall mean the first date during the 
Change in  Control  Period (as  defined  in  Section  1(b)) on which a Change in 
Control (as  defined in Section 2) occurs.  Anything  in this  Agreement  to the 
contrary  notwithstanding,  the "Effective Date" shall mean the date immediately 
prior  to the  date  of the  Executive's  termination  of  employment,  if  such 
termination  occurs  either  (i)  within  six (6)  months  prior to a Change  in 
Control; or (ii) prior to a Change in Control and reasonably demonstrated by the 
Executive  to be at the request of a third party who has taken steps  reasonably 
calculated to effect a Change on Control or otherwise arising in connection with 
or anticipation of a Change in Control. 
 
                  (b) The  "Change  in  Control  Period"  shall  mean the period 
commencing  on the date hereof and ending on the third  anniversary  of the date 
hereof,  provided,  however, that commencing on the date one year after the date 
hereof,  and on each annual  anniversary of such date (such date and each annual 
anniversary  thereof shall be  hereinafter  referred to as the "Renewal  Date"), 
unless   previously   terminated,   the  Change  in  Control   Period  shall  be 
automatically  extended so as to terminate  three years from such Renewal  Date, 
unless at least 60 days prior to the Renewal Date the Company  shall give notice 
to the Executive that the Change in Control Period shall not be so extended. 
 
                  (c)  "Subsidiary"  shall mean any corporation  (other than the 
Company) in an unbroken chain of corporations beginning with the Company if each 
of the  corporations  other than the last corporation in the unbroken chain owns 
stock  possessing 50% or more of the total combined  voting power of all classes 
of stock in one of the other corporations in the chain. 
 
         2.       Change in  Control.  For the  purposes  of this  Agreement,  a 
"Change in Control" shall be deemed to have taken place if, without the approval 
or recommendation of a majority of the then existing Board of the Company: 
 
                  (a)      a third  person  shall cause or bring about  (through 
                           solicitation  of proxies or otherwise) the removal or 
                           resignation of a majority of the then existing 
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                           members of the Board or if a third  person  causes or 
                           brings  about  (through  solicitation  of  proxies or 
                           otherwise)  an increase in the size of the Board such 
                           that  the  then   existing   members   of  the  Board 
                           thereafter  represent a minority of the total  number 
                           of persons comprising the entire Board; 
 
                  (b)      a third  person,  including  a "group"  as defined in 
                           Section  13(d)(3) of the  Securities  Exchange Act of 
                           1934,  becomes the beneficial  owner of shares of any 
                           class of the  Company's  stock  having 20% or more of 
                           the total  number  of votes  that may be cast for the 
                           election of directors of the Company; 
 
                  (c)      the  stockholders of the Company approve a definitive 
                           agreement   for  the   merger   or   other   business 
                           combination  of the  Company  with  or  into  another 
                           corporation  pursuant to which the  Company  will not 



                           survive  or  will  survive  only as a  subsidiary  of 
                           another   corporation,   for  the   sale   or   other 
                           disposition of all or substantially all of the assets 
                           of the Company, or any combination of the foregoing. 
 
         For purposes hereof, a person will be deemed to be the beneficial owner 
of any  voting  securities  of the  Company  which  it would  be  considered  to 
beneficially  own under  Securities and Exchange  Commission  Rule 13d-3 (or any 
similar or superseding statute or rule from time to time in effect). 
 
                  3.  Employment  Period.  The Company hereby agrees to continue 
the Executive in its employ,  and the  Executive  hereby agrees to remain in the 
employ of the Company subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, for 
the period  commencing on the Effective Date and ending on the third anniversary 
of such date (the "Employment Period"). 
 
         4.       Terms of Employment. 
 
                  (a)      Position and Duties. 
 
                           (i) During the Employment Period, (A) the Executive's 
position  (including  status,  offices,  titles  and  reporting   requirements), 
authority,  duties and  responsibilities  shall be at least  commensurate in all 
material  respects  with  the most  significant  of those  held,  exercised  and 
assigned  at any time  during  the  120-day  period  immediately  preceding  the 
Effective  Date  and (B) the  Executive's  services  shall be  performed  at the 
location  where the Executive was employed  immediately  preceding the Effective 
Date or any office or location less than 35 miles from such location. 
 
                           (ii) During the Employment  Period, and excluding any 
periods of  vacation  and sick leave to which the  Executive  is  entitled,  the 
Executive agrees to devote reasonable  attention and time during normal business 
hours to the business and affairs of the Company and, to the extent necessary to 
discharge the responsibilities  assigned to the Executive hereunder,  to use the 
Executive's  reasonable best efforts to perform  faithfully and efficiently such 
responsibilities.  During the  Employment  Period it shall not be a violation of 
this Agreement for the Executive to (A) serve on corporate,  civic or charitable 
boards or committees, and (B) manage personal investments, so long 
 
                                      -2 - 
 
 



 
 
 
 
as such  activities do not  significantly  interfere with the performance of the 
Executive's  responsibilities  as an employee of the Company in accordance  with 
this Agreement. 
 
                  (b)      Compensation. 
 
                           (i) Base Salary.  During the Employment  Period,  the 
Executive  shall  receive an annual base salary  ("Annual Base  Salary"),  which 
shall be paid at a monthly  rate,  at least  equal to twelve  times the  highest 
monthly  base salary paid or payable,  including  any base salary which has been 
earned  but  deferred,  to the  Executive  by the  Company  and  its  affiliated 
companies in respect of the twelve-month period immediately  preceding the month 
in which the Effective  Date occurs.  During the Employment  Period,  the Annual 
Base  Salary  shall be  reviewed  no more than 12 months  after the last  salary 
increase  awarded to the Executive prior to the Effective Date and thereafter at 
least  annually.  Any increase in Annual Base Salary shall not serve to limit or 
reduce any other  obligation to the Executive under this Agreement.  Annual Base 
Salary  shall not be reduced  after any such  increase  and the term Annual Base 
Salary as  utilized  in this  Agreement  shall refer to Annual Base Salary as so 
increased.  As used in this Agreement,  the term  "affiliated  companies"  shall 
include any company  controlled by, controlling or under common control with the 
Company. 
 
                           (ii) Annual Bonus. In addition to Annual Base Salary, 
the  Executive  shall be  awarded,  for  each  fiscal  year  ending  during  the 
Employment  Period,  an annual bonus (the "Annual Bonus") in cash at least equal 
to the Executive's  highest  comparable bonus under any predecessor or successor 
plan,  for the  last  three  full  fiscal  years  prior  to the  Effective  Date 
(annualized  in the event that the Executive was not employed by the Company for 
the whole of such fiscal year) (the  "Recent  Annual  Bonus").  Each such Annual 
Bonus  shall be paid no later than the end of the third month of the fiscal year 
next following the fiscal year for which the Annual Bonus is awarded, unless the 
Executive shall elect to defer the receipt of such Annual Bonus. 
 
                           (iii) Incentive, Savings and Retirement Plans. During 
the  Employment  Period,  the Executive  shall be entitled to participate in all 
incentive,  savings and  retirement  plans,  practices,  policies  and  programs 
applicable  generally to other peer executives of the Company and its affiliated 
companies,  but in no event shall such plans,  practices,  policies and programs 
provide the Executive  with  incentive  opportunities  (measured with respect to 
both regular and special  incentive  opportunities,  to the extent, if any, that 
such distinction is applicable),  savings  opportunities and retirement  benefit 
opportunities,  in each case,  less favorable,  in the aggregate,  than the most 
favorable of those provided by the Company and its affiliated  companies for the 
Executive under such plans, practices, policies and programs as in effect at any 
time during the 120-day  period  immediately  preceding the Effective Date or if 
more favorable to the Executive,  those provided generally at any time after the 
Effective  Date to other  peer  executives  of the  Company  and its  affiliated 
companies. 
 
                           (iv) Welfare  Benefit  Plans.  During the  Employment 
Period,  the Executive and/or the Executive's  family, as the case may be, shall 
be eligible for  participation  in and shall receive all benefits  under welfare 
benefit plans, practices,  policies and programs provided by the Company and its 
affiliated  companies  (including,  without limitation,  medical,  prescription, 
dental,  disability,  employee  life,  group life,  accidental  death and travel 
accident  insurance  plans and programs) to the extent  applicable  generally to 
other peer  executives of the Company and its  affiliated  companies,  but in no 
event shall such plans,  practices,  policies and programs provide the Executive 
with  benefits  which  are  less  favorable,  in the  aggregate,  than  the most 
favorable of such plans, practices, policies 
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and programs in effect for the  Executive at any time during the 120-day  period 
immediately preceding the Effective Date or, if more favorable to the Executive, 
those  provided  generally  at any time after the  Effective  Date to other peer 
executives of the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
                           (v)  Expenses.  During  the  Employment  Period,  the 
Executive shall be entitled to receive prompt  reimbursement  for all reasonable 
expenses  incurred  by the  Executive  in  accordance  with the  most  favorable 
policies,  practices and procedures of the Company and its affiliated  companies 
in effect for the  Executive at any time during the 120-day  period  immediately 
preceding  the  Effective  Date or, if more  favorable to the  Executive,  as in 
effect generally at any time thereafter with respect to other peer executives of 
the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
                           (vi) Fringe Benefits.  During the Employment  Period, 
the  Executive  shall  be  entitled  to  fringe  benefits,   including,  without 
limitation,  tax and financial planning services,  payment of club dues, and, if 
applicable,  use of an automobile and payment of related expenses, in accordance 
with the most favorable plans,  practices,  programs and policies of the Company 
and its affiliated  companies in effect for the Executive at any time during the 
120-day period immediately preceding the Effective Date or, if more favorable to 
the Executive,  as in effect  generally at any time  thereafter  with respect to 
other peer executives of the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
                           (vii) Office and Support Staff. During the Employment 
Period,  the  Executive  shall be entitled to an office or offices of a size and 
with furnishings and other appointments,  and to exclusive personal  secretarial 
and other  assistance,  at least equal to the most  favorable  of the  foregoing 
provided to the  Executive  by the Company and its  affiliated  companies at any 
time during the 120-day period  immediately  preceding the Effective Date or, if 
more favorable to the Executive,  as provided  generally at any time  thereafter 
with  respect  to  other  peer  executives  of the  Company  and its  affiliated 
companies. 
 
                           (viii) Vacation.  During the Employment  Period,  the 
Executive  shall  be  entitled  to paid  vacation  in  accordance  with the most 
favorable  plans,  policies,  programs  and  practices  of the  Company  and its 
affiliated  companies as in effect for the Executive at any time during the 120- 
day period immediately preceding the Effective Date or, if more favorable to the 
Executive,  as in effect  generally at any time thereafter with respect to other 
peer executives of the Company and its affiliated companies. 
 
         5.       Termination of Employment. 
 
                  (a) Death or  Disability.  The  Executive's  employment  shall 
terminate automatically upon the Executive's death during the Employment Period. 
If the Company determines in good faith that the Disability of the Executive has 
occurred during the Employment  Period (pursuant to the definition of Disability 
set forth below), it may give to the Executive written notice in accordance with 
Section 12(b) of this  Agreement of its  intention to terminate the  Executive's 
employment.  In such event,  the  Executive's  employment with the Company shall 
terminate  effective  on the  30th  day  after  receipt  of such  notice  by the 
Executive (the "Disability  Effective Date"),  provided that, within the 30 days 
after  such  receipt,  the  Executive  shall  not  have  returned  to  full-time 
performance  of  the  Executive's   duties.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement, 
"Disability" shall mean the absence of the Executive from the Executive's duties 
with the Company on a full-time  basis for 180  consecutive  business  days as a 
result of incapacity due to mental or physical illness which is determined to be 
total 
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and  permanent  by a  physician  selected  by the  Company or its  insurers  and 
acceptable to the Executive or the Executive's legal representative. 
 
                  (b)      Cause.  The Company  may  terminate  the  Executive's 
employment  during  the  Employment  Period  for  Cause.  For  purposes  of this 
Agreement, "Cause" shall mean: 
 
                           (i)  the  willful  and   continued   failure  of  the 
Executive to perform  substantially  the Executive's  duties with the Company or 
one of its affiliates (other than any such failure resulting from incapacity due 
to  physical  or  mental  illness),  after  a  written  demand  for  substantial 
performance  is delivered to the  Executive by the Board or the Chief  Executive 
Officer of the Company  which  specifically  identifies  the manner in which the 
Board  or  Chief  Executive   Officer   believes  that  the  Executive  has  not 
substantially performed the Executive's duties, or 
 
                           (ii) the willful engaging by the Executive in illegal 
conduct or gross misconduct  which is materially and  demonstrably  injurious to 
the Company. 
 
For  purposes  of this  provision,  no act or failure to act, on the part of the 
Executive,  shall be  considered  "willful"  unless it is done, or omitted to be 
done,  by the  Executive  in bad faith or  without  reasonable  belief  that the 
Executive's  action or omission was in the best  interests  of the Company.  Any 
act, or failure to act, based upon authority given pursuant to a resolution duly 
adopted by the Board or upon the instructions of the Chief Executive  Officer or 
a senior  officer of the  Company  or based  upon the advice of counsel  for the 
Company shall be conclusively presumed to be done, or omitted to be done, by the 
Executive in good faith and in the best interests of the Company.  The cessation 
of employment  of the  Executive  shall not be deemed to be for Cause unless and 
until there shall have been  delivered  to the  Executive a copy of a resolution 
duly  adopted by the  affirmative  vote of not less than  three-quarters  of the 
entire  membership  of the Board at a meeting  of the Board  called and held for 
such  purpose  (after  reasonable  notice is provided to the  Executive  and the 
Executive is given an opportunity, together with counsel, to be heard before the 
Board),  finding that, in the good faith opinion of the Board,  the Executive is 
guilty  of the  conduct  described  in  subparagraph  (i)  or  (ii)  above,  and 
specifying the particulars thereof in detail. 
 
                  (c)      Good  Reason.  The  Executive's   employment  may  be 
terminated  by the Executive  for Good Reason.  For purposes of this  Agreement, 
"Good Reason" shall mean: 
 
                           (i) the  assignment  to the  Executive  of any duties 
inconsistent in any respect with the  Executive's  position  (including  status, 
offices,   titles   and   reporting   requirements),    authority,   duties   or 
responsibilities as contemplated by Section 4(a) of this Agreement, or any other 
action by the Company which results in a diminution in such position, authority, 
duties  or   responsibilities,   excluding   for  this   purpose  an   isolated, 
insubstantial  and  inadvertent  action  not  taken in bad  faith  and  which is 
remedied by the Company  promptly  after receipt of notice  thereof given by the 
Executive; 
 
                           (ii) any failure by the Company to comply with any of 
the  provisions  of Section  4(b) of this  Agreement,  other  than an  isolated, 
insubstantial  and  inadvertent  failure not occurring in bad faith and which is 
remedied by the Company  promptly  after receipt of notice  thereof given by the 
Executive; 
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                           (iii) the  Company's  requiring  the  Executive to be 
based at any office or location  other than as  provided  in Section  4(a)(i)(B) 
hereof or the Company's requiring the Executive to travel on Company business to 
a substantially  greater extent than required immediately prior to the Effective 
Date; 
 
                           (iv) any purported  termination by the Company of the 
Executive's  employment otherwise than as expressly permitted by this Agreement; 
or 
 
                           (v) any  failure by the  Company  to comply  with and 
satisfy Section 11(c) of this Agreement. 
 
         For  purposes of this Section  5(c),  any good faith  determination  of 
"Good  Reason"  made by the  Executive  shall be  conclusive.  Anything  in this 
Agreement to the contrary  notwithstanding,  a termination  by the Executive for 
any reason during the 30-day period immediately  following the first anniversary 
of the Effective  Date shall be deemed to be a  termination  for Good Reason for 
all purposes of this Agreement. 
 
                  (d) Notice of Termination.  Any termination by the Company for 
Cause,  or by the Executive for Good Reason,  shall be communicated by Notice of 
Termination to the other party hereto given in accordance  with Section 12(b) of 
this Agreement.  For purposes of this Agreement, a "Notice of Termination" means 
a written notice which (i) indicates the specific termination  provision in this 
Agreement relied upon, (ii) to the extent  applicable,  sets forth in reasonable 
detail the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a basis for termination of 
the  Executive's  employment  under the  provision so indicated and (iii) if the 
Date of Termination (as defined below) is other than the date of receipt of such 
notice,  specifies  the  termination  date (which date shall be not more than 30 
days after the giving of such  notice).  The  failure  by the  Executive  or the 
Company to set forth in the Notice of Termination any fact or circumstance which 
contributes  to a showing of Good  Reason or Cause  shall not waive any right of 
the Executive or the Company, respectively,  hereunder or preclude the Executive 
or the  Company,  respectively,  from  asserting  such fact or  circumstance  in 
enforcing the Executive's or the Company's rights hereunder. 
 
                  (e) Date of Termination.  "Date of  Termination"  means (i) if 
the  Executive's  employment is  terminated by the Company for Cause,  or by the 
Executive for Good Reason,  the date of receipt of the Notice of  Termination or 
any later date specified  therein,  as the case may be, (ii) if the  Executive's 
employment is terminated by the Company other than for Cause or Disability,  the 
Date of  Termination  shall  be the  date on  which  the  Company  notifies  the 
Executive  of such  termination  and  (iii)  if the  Executive's  employment  is 
terminated by reason of death or Disability,  the Date of  Termination  shall be 
the date of death of the Executive or the Disability Effective Date, as the case 
may be. 
 
         6.       Obligations of the Company upon Termination.  (a) Good Reason, 
Other Than for Cause, Death or Disability. If, during the Employment Period, the 
Company  shall  terminate  the  Executive's  employment  other than for Cause or 
Disability or the Executive shall terminate employment for Good Reason: 
 
                           (i) the Company  shall pay to the Executive in a lump 
sum in cash within 30 days after the Date of  Termination  the  aggregate of the 
following amounts: 
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                                    A.  the  sum of (1) the  Executive's  Annual 
Base Salary through the Date of Termination to the extent not theretofore  paid, 
(2) the  product of (x) the higher of (I) the Recent  Annual  Bonus and (II) the 
Annual Bonus paid or payable,  including any bonus or portion  thereof which has 
been earned but deferred (and  annualized for any fiscal year consisting of less 
than twelve full months or during which the Executive was employed for less than 
twelve full  months),  for the most  recently  completed  fiscal year during the 
Employment  Period, if any (such higher amount being referred to as the "Highest 
Annual Bonus") and (y) a fraction,  the numerator of which is the number of days 
in the current fiscal year through the Date of Termination,  and the denominator 
of which is 365 and (3) any  compensation  previously  deferred by the Executive 
(together  with any  accrued  interest  or  earnings  thereon)  and any  accrued 
vacation  pay, in each case to the extent not  theretofore  paid (the sum of the 
amounts described in clauses (1), (2), and (3) shall be hereinafter  referred to 
as the "Accrued Obligations"); and 
 
                                    B. the  amount  equal to the  product of (1) 
three and (2) the sum of (x) the  Executive's  Annual  Base  Salary  and (y) the 
Highest Annual Bonus; and 
 
                                    C. the amount equal to the excess of (a) the 
actuarial equivalent of the benefit the Executive would have been paid under all 
employee  retirement plans maintained by the Company in effect as of his date of 
termination,  including,  to the  extent  such  plan is then  maintained  by the 
Company,  the Comstock  Resources,  Inc.  401(k) Plan and any successor  plan or 
plans,  if he had been fully vested and had continued to be covered for a period 
of thirty-six  (36) months from the Date of  Termination as if the Executive had 
earned the compensation described in Section 4(b)(i) and (ii) hereof during such 
period  and had  made  contributions  sufficient  to earn the  maximum  matching 
contribution,  if any,  under  such plan  (less any  amounts  he would have been 
required to  contribute),  over (b) the actuarial  equivalent of the Executive's 
actual  benefit (paid or payable),  if any, under such plan(s) as of the Date of 
Termination. 
 
                           (ii) for three (3) years after the  Executive's  Date 
of  Termination,  or such  longer  period as may be provided by the terms of the 
appropriate  plan,  program,  practice  or policy,  the Company  shall  continue 
benefits to the Executive and/or the Executive's  family at least equal to those 
which would have been provided to them in accordance  with the plans,  programs, 
practices and policies  described in Section  4(b)(iv) of this  Agreement if the 
Executive's  employment  had not been  terminated  or, if more  favorable to the 
Executive,  as in effect  generally at any time thereafter with respect to other 
peer executives of the Company and its affiliated  companies and their families, 
provided,  however,  that if the  Executive  becomes  re-employed  with  another 
employer  and is eligible to receive  medical or other  welfare  benefits  under 
another employer provided plan, the medical and other welfare benefits described 
herein shall be secondary  to those  provided  under such other plan during such 
applicable period of eligibility.  For purposes of determining  eligibility (but 
not the time of commencement of benefits) of the Executive for retiree  benefits 
pursuant to such plans, practices, programs and policies, the Executive shall be 
considered  to have  remained  employed  until  three  years  after  the Date of 
Termination and to have retired on the last day of such period; 
 
                           (iii)  the  Company  shall,  at its sole  expense  as 
incurred,  provide  the  Executive  with  outplacement  services  the  scope and 
provider of which shall be selected by the Executive in his sole discretion; 
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                           (iv) to the extent not theretofore  paid or provided, 
the Company  shall timely pay or provide to the  Executive  any other amounts or 
benefits  required to be paid or provided or which the  Executive is eligible to 
receive under any plan, program,  policy or practice or contract or agreement of 
the Company and its affiliated  companies (such other amounts and benefits shall 
be hereinafter referred to as the "Other Benefits"); and 
 
                           (v)  the  Company   shall  assign  to  the  Executive 
ownership  of any life  insurance  policies  owned by the Company  insuring  the 
Executive's life. 
 
                  (b) Death.  If the  Executive's  employment  is  terminated by 
reason of the  Executive's  death during the Employment  Period,  this Agreement 
shall   terminate   without  further   obligations  to  the  Executive's   legal 
representatives  under  this  Agreement,  other  than  for  payment  of  Accrued 
Obligations  and the timely  payment or  provision  of Other  Benefits.  Accrued 
Obligations  shall  be  paid  to  the  Executive's  estate  or  beneficiary,  as 
applicable,  in a lump sum in cash  within  30 days of the Date of  Termination. 
With respect to the  provision  of Other  Benefits,  the term Other  Benefits as 
utilized  in  this  Section  6(b)  shall  include  without  limitation,  and the 
Executive's estate and/or  beneficiaries shall be entitled to receive,  benefits 
at least  equal to the most  favorable  benefits  provided  by the  Company  and 
affiliated  companies to the estates and beneficiaries of peer executives of the 
Company and such affiliated companies under such plans, programs,  practices and 
policies relating to death benefits,  if any, as in effect with respect to other 
peer  executives and their  beneficiaries  at any time during the 120-day period 
immediately   preceding  the  Effective  Date  or,  if  more  favorable  to  the 
Executive's  estate and/or the  Executive's  beneficiaries,  as in effect on the 
date of the  Executive's  death with  respect to other  peer  executives  of the 
Company and its affiliated companies and their beneficiaries. 
 
                  (c) Disability. If the Executive's employment is terminated by 
reason  of  the  Executive's  Disability  during  the  Employment  Period,  this 
Agreement shall terminate  without further  obligations to the Executive,  other 
than for payment of Accrued  Obligations  and the timely payment or provision of 
Other Benefits. Accrued Obligations shall be paid to the Executive in a lump sum 
in cash within 30 days of the Date of Termination. With respect to the provision 
of Other  Benefits,  the term Other  Benefits as utilized in this  Section  6(c) 
shall  include,  and the  Executive  shall  be  entitled  after  the  Disability 
Effective  Date to receive,  disability and other benefits at least equal to the 
most  favorable of those  generally  provided by the Company and its  affiliated 
companies to disabled  executives  and/or their families in accordance with such 
plans,  programs,  practices and policies relating to disability,  if any, as in 
effect generally with respect to other peer executives and their families at any 
time during the 120-day period  immediately  preceding the Effective Date or, if 
more favorable to the Executive and/or the Executive's  family,  as in effect at 
any time  thereafter  generally  with  respect to other peer  executives  of the 
Company and its affiliated companies and their families. 
 
                  (d) Cause,  Other  than for Good  Reason.  If the  Executive's 
employment  shall be terminated  for Cause during the  Employment  Period,  this 
Agreement  shall terminate  without  further  obligations to the Executive other 
than the  obligation to pay to the Executive (x) his Annual Base Salary  through 
the Date of Termination,  (y) the amount of any compensation previously deferred 
by the Executive, and (z) Other Benefits, in each case to the extent theretofore 
unpaid. If the Executive voluntarily terminates employment during the Employment 
Period,  excluding a termination for Good Reason, this Agreement shall terminate 
without further obligations to the Executive, other than for Accrued Obligations 
and the timely payment or provision of Other Benefits. In such case, all Accrued 
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Obligations  shall be paid to the Executive in a lump sum in cash within 30 days 
of the Date of Termination. 
 
         7.  Non-exclusivity of Rights.  Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent 
or limit  the  Executive's  continuing  or  future  participation  in any  plan, 
program,  policy or practice  provided  by the Company or any of its  affiliated 
companies  and for which the  Executive  may  qualify,  nor,  subject to Section 
12(f),  shall  anything  herein  limit or  otherwise  affect  such rights as the 
Executive  may have under any contract or  agreement  with the Company or any of 
its  affiliated  companies.  Amounts  which  are  vested  benefits  or which the 
Executive is otherwise entitled to receive under any plan,  policy,  practice or 
program  of or  any  contract  or  agreement  with  the  Company  or  any of its 
affiliated  companies  at or  subsequent  to the  Date of  Termination  shall be 
payable in accordance with such plan, policy, practice or program or contract or 
agreement except as explicitly modified by this Agreement. 
 
         8. Full  Settlement.  The  Company's  obligation  to make the  payments 
provided  for in  this  Agreement  and  otherwise  to  perform  its  obligations 
hereunder  shall  not be  affected  by any  set-off,  counterclaim,  recoupment, 
defense or other  claim,  right or action which the Company may have against the 
Executive or others.  In no event shall the Executive be obligated to seek other 
employment or take any other action by way of mitigation of the amounts  payable 
to the Executive  under any of the provisions of this  Agreement and,  except to 
the extent  provided  in Section  6(a)(ii)  hereof,  such  amounts  shall not be 
reduced  whether or not the  Executive  obtains  other  employment.  The Company 
agrees to pay as incurred,  to the full extent  permitted by law, all legal fees 
and expenses which the Executive may reasonably incur as a result of any contest 
(regardless of the outcome  thereof) by the Company,  the Executive or others of 
the validity or  enforceability  of, or liability  under,  any provision of this 
Agreement or any guarantee of performance  thereof (including as a result of any 
contest  by the  Executive  about the  amount of any  payment  pursuant  to this 
Agreement),  plus in each case interest on any delayed payment at the applicable 
Federal rate provided for in Section  7872(f)(2)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 
 
         9.       Certain Additional Payments by the Company. 
 
                  (a) Anything in this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding 
and  except as set forth  below,  in the event it shall be  determined  that any 
payment or  distribution  by the Company to or for the benefit of the  Executive 
(whether paid or payable or distributed or  distributable  pursuant to the terms 
of this Agreement or otherwise,  but determined without regard to any additional 
payments  required  under this Section 9) (a "Payment")  would be subject to the 
excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or any interest or penalties  are 
incurred by the  Executive  with  respect to such  excise tax (such  excise tax, 
together  with any such interest and  penalties,  are  hereinafter  collectively 
referred  to as the  "Excise  Tax"),  then the  Executive  shall be  entitled to 
receive an  additional  payment (a  "Gross-Up  Payment")  in an amount such that 
after payment by the Executive of all taxes (including any interest or penalties 
imposed with respect to such taxes), including,  without limitation,  any income 
taxes (and any interest and penalties  imposed with respect  thereto) and Excise 
Tax imposed upon the Gross-Up  Payment,  the Executive  retains an amount of the 
Gross-Up Payment equal to the Excise Tax imposed upon the Payments. 
                  (b)  Subject  to  the   provisions   of  Section   9(c),   all 
determinations  required to be made under this Section 9, including  whether and 
when a Gross-Up  Payment is required and the amount of such Gross-Up Payment and 
the assumptions to be utilized in arriving at such determination,  shall be made 
by Arthur Andersen LLP or such other certified public accounting firm 
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as may be  designated  by the  Executive  (the  "Accounting  Firm")  which shall 
provide detailed  supporting  calculations both to the Company and the Executive 
within 15 business days of the receipt of notice from the  Executive  that there 
has been a Payment,  or such earlier time as is requested by the Company. In the 
event  that the  Accounting  Firm is serving as  accountant  or auditor  for the 
individual, entity or group effecting the Change in Control, the Executive shall 
appoint another nationally recognized accounting firm to make the determinations 
required  hereunder  (which  accounting  firm shall then be  referred  to as the 
Accounting Firm  hereunder).  All fees and expenses of the Accounting Firm shall 
be borne solely by the Company.  Any Gross-Up Payment, as determined pursuant to 
this Section 9, shall be paid by the Company to the  Executive  within five days 
of the receipt of the Accounting Firm's determination.  Any determination by the 
Accounting Firm shall be binding upon the Company and the Executive. As a result 
of the uncertainty in the application of Section 4999 of the Code at the time of 
the initial determination by the Accounting Firm hereunder,  it is possible that 
Gross-Up  Payments which will not have been made by the Company should have been 
made  ("Underpayment"),  consistent  with the  calculations  required to be made 
hereunder.  In the event that the  Company  exhausts  its  remedies  pursuant to 
Section 9(c) and the  Executive  thereafter is required to make a payment of any 
Excise Tax, the Accounting Firm shall  determine the amount of the  Underpayment 
that has  occurred  and any such  Underpayment  shall  be  promptly  paid by the 
Company to or for the benefit of the Executive. 
 
                  (c) The  Executive  shall notify the Company in writing of any 
claim by the Internal  Revenue  Service that, if  successful,  would require the 
payment by the Company of the Gross-Up Payment. Such notification shall be given 
as soon as  practicable  but no later than ten business days after the Executive 
is informed in writing of such claim and shall apprise the Company of the nature 
of such  claim and the date on which  such claim is  requested  to be paid.  The 
Executive  shall not pay such claim prior to the expiration of the 30-day period 
following the date on which it gives such notice to the Company (or such shorter 
period  ending on the date that any payment of taxes with  respect to such claim 
is  due).  If the  Company  notifies  the  Executive  in  writing  prior  to the 
expiration  of such period that it desires to contest such claim,  the Executive 
shall: 
 
                           (i)  give  the  Company  any  information  reasonably 
requested by the Company relating to such claim, 
 
                           (ii) take such action in connection  with  contesting 
such claim as the Company shall reasonably request in writing from time to time, 
including,  without limitation,  accepting legal  representation with respect to 
such claim by an attorney reasonably selected by the Company, 
 
                           (iii)  cooperate  with the  Company  in good faith in 
order effectively to contest such claim, and 
 
                           (iv)  permit  the  Company  to   participate  in  any 
proceedings relating to such claim; 
 
provided,  however,  that the Company  shall bear and pay directly all costs and 
expenses  (including  additional  interest and penalties) incurred in connection 
with such contest and shall  indemnify  and hold the Executive  harmless,  on an 
after-tax  basis,  for any  Excise  Tax or income tax  (including  interest  and 
penalties with respect thereto) imposed as a result of such  representation  and 
payment 
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of costs and expenses.  Without  limitation of the foregoing  provisions of this 
Section 9(c), the Company shall control all proceedings taken in connection with 
such  contest  and,  at its  sole  option,  may  pursue  or  forego  any and all 
administrative  appeals,  proceedings,  hearings and conferences with the taxing 
authority  in respect of such claim and may, at its sole option,  either  direct 
the  Executive  to pay the tax claimed and sue for a refund or contest the claim 
in any permissible manner, and the Executive agrees to prosecute such contest to 
a  determination  before  any  administrative  tribunal,  in a court of  initial 
jurisdiction  and  in  one or  more  appellate  courts,  as  the  Company  shall 
determine;  provided,  however, that if the Company directs the Executive to pay 
such claim and sue for a refund,  the Company  shall  advance the amount of such 
payment to the Executive, on an interest-free basis and shall indemnify and hold 
the Executive harmless, on an after-tax basis, from any Excise Tax or income tax 
(including  interest or penalties with respect  thereto) imposed with respect to 
such advance or with respect to any imputed income with respect to such advance; 
and further  provided that any extension of the statute of limitations  relating 
to payment of taxes for the taxable year of the Executive  with respect to which 
such  contested  amount is claimed to be due is limited solely to such contested 
amount.  Furthermore,  the Company's  control of the contest shall be limited to 
issues with respect to which a Gross-Up  Payment would be payable  hereunder and 
the  Executive  shall be entitled to settle or contest,  as the case may be, any 
other  issue  raised  by  the  Internal  Revenue  Service  or any  other  taxing 
authority. 
 
                  (d) If,  after  the  receipt  by the  Executive  of an  amount 
advanced by the Company pursuant to Section 9(c), the Executive becomes entitled 
to receive any refund with respect to such claim,  the Executive  shall (subject 
to the Company's  complying with the  requirements of Section 9(c)) promptly pay 
to the Company the amount of such refund  (together  with any  interest  paid or 
credited thereon after taxes applicable  thereto).  If, after the receipt by the 
Executive  of an amount  advanced by the Company  pursuant  to Section  9(c),  a 
determination  is made that the  Executive  shall not be  entitled to any refund 
with  respect to such claim and the  Company  does not notify the  Executive  in 
writing of its intent to contest such denial of refund  prior to the  expiration 
of 30 days after such  determination,  then such  advance  shall be forgiven and 
shall not be required to be repaid and the amount of such advance  shall offset, 
to the extent thereof, the amount of Gross-Up Payment required to be paid. 
 
         10. Confidential  Information.  The Executive shall hold in a fiduciary 
capacity for the benefit of the Company all secret or confidential  information, 
knowledge or data  relating to the Company or any of its  affiliated  companies, 
and their respective businesses, which shall have been obtained by the Executive 
during  the  Executive's  employment  by the  Company  or any of its  affiliated 
companies and which shall not be or become public  knowledge (other than by acts 
by the  Executive  or  representatives  of the  Executive  in  violation of this 
Agreement).  After  termination of the Executive's  employment with the Company, 
the Executive shall not,  without the prior written consent of the Company or as 
may otherwise be required by law or legal  process,  communicate  or divulge any 
such  information,  knowledge or data to anyone other than the Company and those 
designated by it. In no event shall an asserted  violation of the  provisions of 
this Section 10  constitute a basis for  deferring  or  withholding  any amounts 
otherwise payable to the Executive under this Agreement. 
 
         11.      Successors. 
 
                  (a) This  Agreement is personal to the  Executive  and without 
the  prior  written  consent  of the  Company  shall  not be  assignable  by the 
Executive otherwise than by will or the laws 
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of descent and distribution. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be 
enforceable by the Executive's legal representatives. 
 
                  (b)  This  Agreement  shall  inure  to the  benefit  of and be 
binding upon the Company and its successors and assigns. 
 
                  (c) The Company will require any successor  (whether direct or 
indirect,   by  purchase,   merger,   consolidation  or  otherwise)  to  all  or 
substantially  all of the  business  and/or  assets  of the  Company  to  assume 
expressly and agree to perform this Agreement in the same manner and to the same 
extent  that the Company  would be required to perform it if no such  succession 
had taken place. As used in this Agreement,  "Company" shall mean the Company as 
hereinbefore  defined  and  any  successor  to its  business  and/or  assets  as 
aforesaid  which  assumes and agrees to perform  this  Agreement by operation of 
law, or otherwise. 
 
         12.      Miscellaneous. 
 
                  (a) This  Agreement  shall be  governed  by and  construed  in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas,  without reference to principles 
of  conflict  of  laws.  The  captions  of this  Agreement  are not  part of the 
provisions  hereof and shall have no force or effect.  This Agreement may not be 
amended  or  modified  otherwise  than by a written  agreement  executed  by the 
parties hereto or their respective successors and legal representatives. 
 
                  (b) All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in 
writing and shall be given by hand  delivery to the other party or by registered 
or certified  mail,  return receipt  requested,  postage  prepaid,  addressed as 
follows: 
 
                  If to the Executive: 
 
                  Roland O. Burns 
                  8430 Edgewood Cove 
                  Frisco, Texas 75034 
 
                  If to the Company. 
 
                  Comstock Resources, Inc. 
                  5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1000 
                  Dallas, Texas  75244 
                  Attention: President 
 
or to such other  address as either  party shall have  furnished to the other in 
writing in accordance  herewith.  Notice and  communications  shall be effective 
when actually received by the addressee. 
 
                  (c) The  invalidity  or  unenforceability  of any provision of 
this  Agreement  shall not affect the  validity or  enforceability  of any other 
provision of this Agreement. 
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                  (d) The Company may withhold  from any amounts  payable  under 
this Agreement such Federal,  state, local or foreign taxes as shall be required 
to be withheld pursuant to any applicable law or regulation. 
 
                  (e) The  Executive's  or the Company's  failure to insist upon 
strict  compliance with any provision of this Agreement or the failure to assert 
any right the Executive or the Company may have  hereunder,  including,  without 
limitation,  the right of the Executive to terminate  employment for Good Reason 
pursuant to Section  5(c)(i)-(v) of this Agreement,  shall not be deemed to be a 
waiver  of such  provision  or right  or any  other  provision  or right of this 
Agreement. 
 
                  (f) The Executive and the Company  acknowledge that, except as 
may  otherwise  be  provided  under  any other  written  agreement  between  the 
Executive and the Company, the employment of the Executive by the Company is "at 
will" and,  subject to Section 1(a) hereof,  prior to the  Effective  Date,  the 
Executive's  employment  and/or this  Agreement  may be terminated by either the 
Executive or the Company at any time prior to the Effective  Date, in which case 
the Executive shall have no further rights under this Agreement.  From and after 
the Effective Date,  this Agreement shall supersede any other agreement  between 
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof 
 
         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Executive has hereunto set the Executive's hand 
and, pursuant to the authorization from its Board of Directors,  the Company has 
caused  these  presents to be executed in its name on its behalf,  all as of the 
day and year first above written. 
 
 
                                 COMSTOCK RESOURCES, INC. 
 
 
                                 By:/s/ M. JAY ALLISON 
                                        M. Jay Allison 
                                        President and 
                                        Chief Executive Officer 
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                 5 
 
This schedule  contains  summary  financial data extracted from the Consolidated 
Financial  Statements of Comstock  Resources,  Inc. and Subsidiaries for the six 
months ended June 30, 1997 and is qualified in its entirety by reference to such 
financial statements. 
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